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PM!!'it 
PAYNE, M O O RE & HERRINGTO N, LLP 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR 'S REPORT 

The Honorable Jim Shapkoff, Jr ., Mayor 
and Members of the City Council 
City of Leesville, Louisiana 

We have audited the accompanying primary government financial statements and the 
combining , individual fund, and account group financial statements of the City of 
Leesville, Louisiana , as of and for the year ended June 30, 1996, as listed in the 
table of contents. These financial statements are the responsibility of the 

manag~!ment of City of Leesville, Louisiana. Our responsibility is to express an 
opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. 

Except: as discussed in the following paragraph, we conducted our audit in 
accordance with generally accepted auditing standards; Governm ent A uditing 
Stand6!rds , issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and the 

provisions of office of Management and Budget (OMB) Circular A-128, "Audits of 
State and Local Governm ents." Those standards and OMB Circular A-128 require that 
we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the 
financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes 
examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the 
financiel statelnents . An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles 
used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the 
overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a 
reasonable basis for our opinion. 

As more fully explained in Note i, the financial statements of the General Fixed 
Assets Account Group include only assets acquired subsequent to 1971. Records of 
general fixed assets acquired prior to 1972 were not maintained. Generally 
accepted accounting principles require the recording of fixed assets at cost, or 
estimated historical cost, if cost records are not available. 

L PAUL HOOD. CP.H 

MABDID A JUNEAU. [PH 

X fNL9 RDN~XW. ~P.H 

[RHEOTF. SASSER, CP.A. 

RDNERT L LITTON, C.P.H. 

XOBIRI W. OVORAK. [P.H 

OALE P. [)[ SEII[, [P.A. 

HEDErDk H. HOORIS, [P.A. 

MICHAEL l JUNEAU. CPA. 

419 M[IHO OHIV[ ~ P.8. BOX 13706 ~ ALEXAHDRIA. LA 71315 aZGO 

PH: (318) 443-1993 ~ FAX: (318) 443 2515 



PM!~H 
PAYNE, M OO RE & HERRINGTO N, LLP 

The Honorable Jim Shapkoff, Jr ., Mayor 
and Members of the city Council 
City of Leesville, Louisiana 

A primary government is a legal entity 
organizations, institutions, agencies, 

or body politic and includes all funds, 
departments, and offices that are not 

legally separate. Such legally separate entities are referred to as component 
units. In our opinion, except for the effects of not recording general fixed 
assets acquired prior to 1972 as discussed above, the primary government financial 
statements referred to in the first paragraph present fairly, in all material 
respects, the financial position of the primary government of City of Leesville, 
Louisiana, as of June 30, 1996, and the results of its operations and cash flows 
of it~ proprietary fund types for the year then ended in conformity with generally 
accepted accounting principles. Also, in our opinion, except for the effects of 
net /ecording general fixed assets acquired prior to 1972, the combining, 
indivJdual fund and account group financial statements referred to in the first 
paragraph present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of each 
of the individual funds and account groups of the City of Leesville, Louisiana, as 
of June 30, 1996, and the results of operations of such funds and the cash flows 
of individual proprietary funds for the year then ended in conformity with 
generally accepted accounting principles. 

However , the primary government financial statements, because they do not include 
the financial data of the component units of the City of Leesville, Louisiana, do 
not purport to, and do not, present fairly the financial position of the City of 
Leesville, Louisiana, as of June 30, 1996, and the results of its operations and 
cash flows of its proprietary fund types for the year then ended in conformity with 
generally accepted accounting principles. 

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the primary 
government financial statements taken as a whole and on the comb ining, individual 
fund, and account group financial statements. The accompanying financial 
information listed as additional information in the table of contents is presented 
for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the financial 
statements of the City of Leesville, Louisiana . Such information, except for the 

listing of insurance in force marked "unaudited," has been subjected to the 
auditing procedures applied in the audit of the primary government, combining, 
individual fund , and account group financial statements and , in our opinion, is 
fairly presented in all material respects in relation to the financial statements 
of each of the respective individual funds and account groups of the primary 
government taker~ as a whole. 



PM,~,il 
PAYNE, M O O RE & HERRIN GTO N, LLP 

The Honorable Jim Shapkoff, Jr ., Mayor 
and Members of the City Council 
City of Leesville, Louisiana 

In acaordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued a report 
dated November 8, 1996, on our consideration of the internal control structure of 
the City of Leesville, Louisiana, and a report dated November 8, 1996, on its 
compliance with laws and regulations. 

c~-J fh& Publio A 

November 8, 1996 

/__L/' 



 



PRIMARY GOVE RNMENT FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

The Primary Government Financial Statements, which include all funds and account 
groups of the City that are not legally separate, are designed to provide an 
overw [ew of the financial position and results of operations for the primary 
government as a whole. Additional information in the form of combining, individual 
fund, and account group statements and schedules is included elsewhere in this 

report. 
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OPERATING REVENUES 

Charges for services 
Other 

CITY OF LEESVILLE , LOUISIANA 
COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES , EXPENSES 

AND CHANGES IN RETAINED EARNINGS - 
ALL PROPR IETARy FUND TYPES 

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1996 

Total Operating Revenues 

OPERATING EXPENSES 

Salaries and fringe benefits 
Repairs and maintenance 
Depreciation 
Other operating expenses 
Claim s paid 

Insurance premiums 
Total Operating Expenses 

OPERA TING INCOME 

NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES) 
Ad valorem taxes 
Interest revenue 

Interest expense and fiscal charges 
Total Nonoperating Revenues 

(Expenses) 

INCOME BEFORE OPERA TING TRA NSFERS 

OPERAT ING TRANSFERS OUT 

NET INCOME 

EXHIB IT D 

ENTERPR ISE 

$1,602,069 

1,602,069 

230,897 
92,609 

313,513 
281,991 

919,010 

I 

INTERNAL 
SERVICE 

$339,668 
3,836 

343,504 

]5,340 

]68,931 
90,772 

275,043 

S 

TOTAL 

MEMORANDUM 
ONLY 

$1,941,737 
3,836 

1,945,573 

230,897 
92,609 

313,513 
297,331 
]68,931 
90,772 

1,194,053 

683,059 68,46] 751,520 

314 ,756 
26,836 

(183,381 

158,211 

841,270 

(500,000 

- 0- 

68,461 

314,756 
26,836 

(183,381) 

158,211 

909,731 

(500,000 

341,270 68,461 409,731 

RETAINED EAR NINGS, BEGINNING OF YEAR  982
,037 85,630 1,067,667 

A INED EAR NINGS , END O 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements 



 

CITY OF LEESVILLE , LOUIS IANA 
COMBINED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS - 

ALL PROPRIETARY FUND TYPES 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1996 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
Operating income 
Adjustments to reconcile operating 
income to net cash provided by 

operating activities 
Depreciation 
Provision for doubtful accounts 
Changes in assets and liabilities 
Receivables 
Due from other funds 
Accounts payable 
Other current liabilities 
Accrued expenses 
Due to other funds 
Customers' deposits 

Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities 

PRIMAR Y GOVERNMENT 'S 

EXHIBIT E 

ENTERPRISE 
INTERNAL  
SERVICE 

TOTAL  
MEMORANDUM 

ONLY 

$ 683,059 $ 68,461 $ 751,520 

313,513 
10,659 

22,936 
(130,088) 

1,252 
(713) 

1,637 
132,765 

3,752 
1,038,772 

(917 

(26,566 

40,978 

313,513 
10,659 

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAP ITAL  FINANCING 
ACTIVIT IES 
Operating transfers out (500,000) -0- (500,000) 

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
Ad valorem taxes 
Issuance of general ob]igation bonds 
Acquisition of property , plant, and 
equipment 

Bond issuance costs 
Payments of revenue bonds and other 
indebtedness 

Interest paid on long-term debt 
Net Cash Used by Capital Financing 
Activities 

314,756 
1,827,936 

1,803,786) 
(67,399) 

(254,750) 
(172,891) 

(156,134) 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 
Purchase of investments (11,614 
Interest received 26,321 
Net Cash Provided by Investing Activities 14,707 

INCREASE IN CASH 

CASH, BEGINNING OF YEAR 

CASH . END OF YE~  

CLASSIFIED AS 
Current Assets 
Restricted Assets 

TOTALS 

397,345 

630 4x~ _28 

233,549 
794,224 

314,756 
1,827,936 

],803,786) 
(67,399) 

(254,750 
__ (172,891 

- 0- (156,134 

- 0- 

40,978 

i18x783 

(II,614 
26,321 

--  14,707 

438,323 

749 211 

$159,761 $ 1.187,534  

159,761 393,310 
--  794,224 

$159,76~  $_ i,~87,534 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements 
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CITY OF LEESVILLE 

JUNE 30, 1996 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

i. ORGANIZATION AND SU~ 4ARY OF SIGNIFICAN T ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

The City of Leesville, Louisiana (the "City") was incorporated by 
proclamation of the governor on Februazy 15, 1900. The City operates under a 
council-administrator form of government. 

The financial statements of the City of Leesville, Louisiana, (the primary 
government) have been prepared in conformity with generally accepted accounting 
principles (GAAP) as applied to governmental units. The Governmental Accounting 
Standards Board (GASB) is the accepted standard-setting body for establishing 
governm ental accounting and financial reporting principles. 

The more significant of the City 's accounting policies are described below 

A . The Financial Reporting Entity 

The City of Leesville 
elected seven-member 

is a municipal corporation governed by an 

statements present only 
board . The accompanying financial 
the data of the primary governm ent. 

A primary government is a legal entity or body politic, and 
includes all funds, organizations, institutions, agencies, 
departments, and offices that are not legally separate. These 
financial statements do not include the data of the component 
units necessary for reporting in conformity with generally 
accepted accounting principles. 

B . Individual Component Units Not Included in this Report 

The City has two component units which are legally separate from 
the C~ty. The City Marshal and the City Judge are elected by 
the voters of the City of Leesville. This report does not 
include these component units. 

i. The Leesville City Marshal is responsible for enforcing 
judgements of city court, maintaining order within the city 
court, and collection of city court fines. 

2. The Leesville City Court is responsible for hearing court 
cases involving violations of city laws and ordinances and 
for rendering judgements thereon. 

ii 



C ITY OF LEESV ILLE 

JUNE 30, 1996 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Complete financial statements for 
units can be obtained from their 
offices. 

each of the 
respective 

Administrative offices 

Leesville City Marshal 
P .O . Box ]486 
Leesville, Louisiana 

C . Related Organization 

The Leesville Housinq Authority 

two component 
administrative 

Leesville City Court 
P.O. Box 1486 
Leesville, Louisiana 

The Authority is accountable to the 
City since the City Council appoints the Authority 's board members. However , 
since the City does not have the ability to impose its will on the Authority 
.and no financial benefit/burden relationship exists, the City is not 
considered financially accountable for the Authority. Accordingly, the 
Authority is not considered part of the City for financial reporting 

]purposes. 

D . Fund Accounting 

The City uses funds and account groups to report its financial position 
.and results of operations. Fund accounting is designed to demonstrate legal 
compliance and to aid financial management by segregating transactions 
:related to certain government functions or activities. 

A fund is a separate accounting entity with a self-balancing set of 
accounts. An account group, on the other hand, is a financial reporting 
device designed to provide accountability for certain assets and liabilities 
that are not recorded in the funds because they do not directly affect net 
expendable available financial resources. 

Funds of the City are classified into two categories: governmental and 
proprietary. Each category, in turn, is divided into separate "fund types." 

Governmental funds are used to account for all or most of a government's 
general activities, including the collection and disbursement of earmarked 
monies (special revenue funds), the acquisition or construction of general 
fixed assets (capital projects funds), and the servicing of general long-term 
,debt (debt service funds). The general fund is used to account for all 
activities of the general government not accounted for in some other fund . 

12 



CITY OF LEESV ILLE 

JUNE 30, 1996 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Proprietary funds are used to account for activities similar to those 
found in the private sector, where the determination of net income is 
necessary or useful to sound financial ad~inistEatio~ . Goods ~r services 
from such activities can be provided either to outside parties (enterprise 
funds) or to other departments or agencies primarily within the government 
(internal service funds). 

The General Fixed Asset Account Group is used to account for fixed assets 
other than those used in the proprietary funds. 

The General Long-Term Debt Group of Accounts is used to account for 
long-term debt not accounted for in other funds. 

E . Basis of Accounting 

The accounting and financial reporting treatment applied to a fund is 
determined by its measurement focus. All governmental funds are accounted 
for using a current financial resources measurement focus. With this 
measurement focus, only current assets and current liabilities generally are 
included on the balance sheet. Operating statements of these funds present 
increases (i.e., revenues and other financing sources) and decreases (i.e., 
expenditures and other financing uses) in net current assets. 

Proprietary funds follow GAAP prescribed by the Governm ental Accounting 
Standards Board and all Financial Accounting Standards Board 's standards 
issued prior to November 30, 1989. All proprietary funds are accounted for 
on a flow of economic resources measurement focus. With this measurement 
focus, all assets associated with the operation of these funds are included 

on the balance sheet. Fund equity (i.e., net total assets) is segregated into 
contributed capital and retained earnings components. Proprietary fund-type 
operating statements present increases (e.g., revenues) and decreases (e.g., 
expenses) in net total assets. 

The modified accrual basis of accounting is used by all governm ental fund 
types. Under the modified accrual basis of accounting, revenues are 
recognized when susceptible to accrual (i.e., when they become both 
measurable and available). "Measurable" means the amount of the transaction 
can be determined and "available" means the amount is collectible within the 
current period or soon enough thereafter to be used to pay liabilities of the 
current period. Expenditures are recorded when the related fund liability is 
incurred. Principal and interest on general long-term debts are recorded as 
fund liabilities when due or when amounts have been accumulated in the debt 
service fund for payments to be made early in the following year. 

13 



CITY OF LEESVILLE 
JUNE 30, 1996 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Those revenues susceptible to accrual are property taxes, franchise 
taxes, special assessments, grants, interest revenue, and charges for 
services. Fines, permits, and license revenues are not susceptible to 
accrual because generally they are not measurable until received in cash. 

The accrual basis of accounting is utilized by proprietary fund types. 
Under this method, revenues are recorded when earned and expenses are 
recorded at the time liabilities are incurred . 

The City may report deferred revenue on its combined balance sheet . 
Deferred revenues arise when a potential revenue does not meet both the 
"measurable" and "available" criteria for recognition in the current period. 
Deferred revenues also arise when resources are received by the City before 
it has a legal claim to them, as when grant monies are received prior to the 
incurrence of qualifying expenditures. In subsequent periods, when both 
revenue recognition criteria are met or when the City has a legal claim to 
the resources, the liability for deferred revenue is removed from the balance 
sheet and revenue is recognized . 

F . Budgets and Budgetary Accounting 

Budgets are adopted on a basis consistent with GAAP which is also 
consistent with state law . Annual appropriated budgets are adopted for 
General, Special Revenue, and Debt Service Funds. All annual appropriations 
lapse at the end of the fiscal year. Budgets for capital projects are 
adopted on a project-length basis. Because these non-operating budgets 
primarily serve as a management control function, no comparison between 
budgeted and actual amounts for funds budgeted on this basis is provided in 
this document. Budgets established for proprietary funds are management 
budgets and as such are not required to be reported in this document. 

The City follows these procedures in establishing the budgetary data 
reflected in the financial statements: 

I. The City Administrator prepares a proposed budget and submits 
it to the Mayor and Council no later than fifteen days prior to 
the beginning of each fiscal year . 

2. A summary of the proposed budget is published and the public 
notified that the proposed budget is available for public 
inspection. At the same time, the date of a public hearing is 
published. 

3. A public hearing is held on the proposed budget at least ten 
days after publication of the call for the hearing . 

14 
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4. After the holding of the public hearing and completion of all 
action necessary to finalize and implement the budget, the 
budget is adopted through passage of an ordinance prior to the 
commencement of the fiscal year for which the budget is being 

adopted . 

5. All budgets are controlled at the fund level. Budgetary 
amendments involving the transfers of funds from one fund or 

project to another or involving increases in expenditures 
resulting from revenues exceeding amounts estimated, require 
the approval of the City Council. Budgeted amounts shown in 
the financial statements are as originally adopted or as 
amended from time to time by the Council. 

G ~ Encumbrances 

Encun~ rance accounting, under which purchase orders and other commitments 
for the expenditure of monies are recorded in order to reserve that portion 
of the applicable appropriation, is not employed by the City. 

H . Cash and Investm ents 

Management considers all highly liquid investments (including restricted 
assets) with a maturity of three months or less when purchased to be cash 
equivalents. Investments, which consist of certificates of deposit, are 
stated at cost, which approximates market value. 

I. Short-term Interfund Receivables/Payables 

During the course of operations, numerous transactions occur between 
individual funds for goods provided or services rendered. These receivables 
and payables are classified as "due from other funds" or "due to other f~nds" 
on the balance sheet. 

J . Inventories 

Inventories are valued at cost, which approximates market value, using 
the first--in/first-out (FIFO) method. All inventories are accounted for in 
the General Fund as assets when purchased and recorded as expenditures or 
expenses when consumed. Inventory items consumed by other funds are recorded 
through the interfund receivable/payable accounts. 

15 
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K . Restricted Assets 

Certain proprietary fund assets are classified as restricted assets 
because their use is limited by applicable bond covenants or by Council 
action . Various "debt service accounts" segregate resources accumulated for 
debt service payments of the sewer and water bonds and certificates of 
indebtedness. "Capital additions and contingencies accounts" are used to 

report resources set aside to meet unexpected contingencies or to fund asset 
renewals and replacement for the! water and sewer systems. These resources 
may also be used for debt service if funds are not otherwise available . 

"Customers' deposit account" reports funds received from customers for 
utility deposits. 

L . Fixed Assets 

General fixed assets are not capitalized in the funds used to acquire or 
construct them . Instead, capital acquisition and construction are reflected 
as expenditures in governmental funds, and the related assets are reported in 
the general fixed assets account group . The City has elected to capitalize 
public domain ("infrastructures") fixed assets consisting of certain 
improvements other than buildings, including roads, bridges, sidewalks, and 
drainage improvements. Fixed assets are valued at historical cost for those 
acquired after 1971. The cost of fixed assets acquired prior to 1972 is not 
recorded and is not included in general fixed assets. 

Assets in the general fixed assets account group are not depreciated . 

Depreciation of buildings, equipment, and vehicles in the proprietary funds 
is computed using the straight-line method over the estimated useful life . 

Interest 

exempt debt. 
is capitalized on proprietary fund assets acquired with tax- 
The amount of interest to be capitalized is calculated by 

offsetting interest expense incurred from the date of the borrowing until 
completion of the project with interest earned on invested proceeds over the 
same period . 

M . Bond Issuance Costs 

In governmental fund types, bond issuance costs are recognized in the 
current period. Bond issuance costs for proprietary fund types are deferred 
and amortized over the term of the bonds using the bonds-outstanding method

, 
which approximates the effective interest method. Bond issuance costs are 
recorded as deferred charges. 
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N . Compensated Absences 

Accumulated leave that is expected to be liquidated with expendable 
available financial resources is reported as an expenditure and a fund 
liability of the governmental fund that will pay it. Amounts of accumulated 
leave that are not expected to be liquidated with expendable available 
financial resources are reported in the general long-term debt account group. 
Accumulated leave of proprietary funds is recorded as an expense and 
liability of those funds as the benefits accrue to employees. No liability 
is recorded for compensated absences that relate to future services or that 
are contingent on a specific event that is outside the control of the 
employer and employee. 

O . Interfund Transactions 

Quas~-external transactions are accounted for as revenues, expenditures 
or expenses. Transactions that constitute reimbursements to a fund for 
expenditures/expenses initially made from it that are properly applicable to 
another fund are recorded as expenditures/expenses in the reimbursing fund 
and as reductions of expenditures/expenses in the fund that is reimb ursed. 

All other interfund transactions, except quasi-external transactions and 
reimbursements, are reported as transfers. Nonrecurring or non-routine 
permanent transfers of equity are reported as residual equity transfers. All 
other interfund transfers are reported as operating transfers. 

P . Long-Term Obligations 

Long-term debt is recognized as a liability of a governmental fund when 
due, or when resources have been accumulated in the debt service fund for 
payment early in the following year . For other long-term obligations, only 
that portion expected to be financed from expendable available financial 
resources is reported as a fund liability of a governmental fund . The 
remaining portion of such obligations is reported in the general long-term 
debt account group. Long-term liabilities expected to be financed from 
proprietary fund operations are accounted for in those funds. 

Q . Fund Equity 

Contributed capital is recorded in proprietary funds that have received 
capital grants or contributions from developers, customers, or other funds. 
Reserves represent those portions of fund equity not appropriable for 
expenditure or legally segregated for a specific future use. Designated fund 
balances represent tentative plans for future use of financial resources. 
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R . Retained Earnings - Reserved 

Ket~ined earnings - reserved , as reported on the co~bi~ed balance sheet, 
represents certain restricted assets accumulated in accordance with the 
outstanding revenue bond indentures which are in excess of related current 
liabilities payable from restricted assets. 

S . Memorandum Only - Total Columns 

Total columns on the primary government financial statements are 
captioned "memorandum only" to indicate that they are presented only to 
facilitate financial analysis. Data in these columns do not present 
financial position, results of operations, or changes in financial position 
in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles. Neither are 
such data comparable to a consolidation. Interfund eliminations have not 
been made in the aggregation of this data. 

T. Estimates 

The [)reparation of financial statements in conformity with generally 
accepted accounting principals requires management to make estimates and 
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities at the 
date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and 
expenses during the reporting period . Actual results could differ from those 
estimates. 

2 . CASH AND INVESTMENTS 

Under state law , the City may deposit funds with a fiscal agent bank organized 
under the laws of the State of Louisiana, the laws of any other state in the union, 
or the laws of the United States. The City may invest in United States bonds, 
treasury notes, or certificates and time deposits of state banks organized under 
Louisiana law and national banks having principal offices in Louisiana. 

At June 30, 1996, the City had cash and investments totaling $3,390,652 as 
follows: 

Cash (demand deposits) 
Investments 

(Certificates of deposit) 

UNRESTRICTED 

$2,081,491 

675,186 

$2,756,677 

18 

RESTRICTED 

$794,224 
TOTAL 

$2,875,715 

- 0- 675,186 

$794,224 $3,550,901 



C ITY OF LEESV ILLE 

JUNE 30, 1996 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

At year end, the carrying amount of the City's deposits were $3,550,901, and 
bank balances were $3,859,430. A summary of collateralization of bank balances is 
presented below . 

Insured (Federal deposit insurance) 
Uncollateralized (In accordance with GAAp - See below) 

$ 200,000 
3.659.430 

$3,859,430 

These deposits are stated at cost, which approximates market. Under state 
law, these deposits (or the resulting bank balances) must be secured by federal 
deposit insurance or the pledge of securities owned by the fiscal agent bank. The 
market value of the pledged securities plus the federal deposit insurance must at 
all times equal the amount of deposit with the fiscal agent. The securities are 
held in the name of the pledging fiscal agent bank in a holding or custodial bank. 

The uncollateralized amount shown above is secured by pledged securities with 
a market value of $4,082,920. Even though the pledged securities are considered 
uncollateralized under GAAP , Louisiana Revised Statutes impose a statutory 
requirement on the custodial bank to advertise and sell the pledged securities 
within i0 days of being notified by the City that the fiscal agent has failed to 
pay deposited funds upon demand . 

3 . RECEIV~ LES 

Receivables at June 30, 1996, consist of the following: 

Accounts 
Uncollected cycle billings 
Estimated billings between 

cycles 
Taxes 

Franchise taxes 
Intergovernmental 

Federal 
State 
Local 

Interest 
Other 
Gross receivable 
Allowance for 

uncollectible 
Net receivable 

GOVERNMENTAL 
FUND 

TYPES 

76,079 

284,540 
36,449 
26,481 
4,075 
3,573 

431,197 

- 0- 

$431,197 

19 

PROPRIETARY 
FUND 

TYPES TOTALS 

$157,338 $157,338 

69,822 

4,723 
917 

232,800 

(9,652) 
$223,148 

69,822 

76,079 

284,540 
36,449 
26,481 
8,798 
4,490 

663,997 

(9,652) 
$654,345 
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Receivables arising from utility services provided to customers consist of 
uncollected billings rendered customers on monthly cycle billings and estimated 

services provided customers between billing cycles. The allowance for 

uncollectible accounts of $9,652 represents the projected uncollectible accounts 
at June 30, 1996. 

4. DUE FROM/TO OTHER FUNDS 

Amounts due from and to other funds at June 30, 1996, consist of the 
following: 

FUND 

General Fund 
Sales Tax Fund 
Debt Service Funds 
Bond Construction Fund 
Airport Construction Fund 
Sewer Enterprise Fund 
Water Enterprise Fund 

Special Revenue Funds 
Sales Tax Fund 

General Fund 

Recreation Complex Fund 
Bond Construction Fund 
Water Enterprise Fund 

Recreation Complex Fund 
Sales Tax Fund 

Debt Service Funds 
General Fund 

Capital Project Funds 
Bond Construction Fund 

General Fund 
Sales Tax Fund 

Airport Construction Fund 
General Fund 

Enterprise Funds 
Sewer Enterprise Fund 

General Fund 
Water Enterprise Fund 

Water Enterprise Fund 
Genera] Fund 
Sales Tax Fund 
Sewer Enterprise Fund 

20 

DUE FROM 
OTHER FUNDS 

$ 30,969 
104 
193 

2,668 
103,968 

95,000 

586 

58,619 

9,522 

184,205 

$485,834 

DUE TO 

OTHER FUNDS 

9,522 

30,969 
586 

58,619 

104 

193 

2,668 

103,968 
95,000 

184,205 

$485,834 
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5 . RESTRICTED ASSETS - PROPRIETARY FUND TYPE 

Restricted assets, at June 30, 1996, consisted of cash in demand deposits in 
the following accounts: 

Revenue bond debt service account 
Capital additions and contingencies 

account 

General obligation bonds debt service 
account 

Certificate of indebtedness debt service 
account 

Customers ' deposit account 

6. FIXED ASSETS 

SEWER 

$ 52,950 
WATER 

$119,973 
TOTAL 

$172,923 

49,910 80,531 130,441 

311,999 

$414,859 

31,262 

147,599 
$379,365 

311,999 

31,262 
147,599 

$794,224 

The following is a summary of changes in fixed assets during the fiscal year 

GENERAL  FIXED ASSET 
ACCOUNT GROUp 

Land 
Buildings 
Other improvements 
Equipment 
Construction in 

progress 

TOTAL  GENERAL FIXED ASSETS 

PROPRIETARY FUNDS 

Sewer System 
Land 
Sewer disposal system 
Equipment and vehicles 
Construction in 

progress 
Total Sewer System 

BAL~LNCE 

7/1/95 

COMPLETED 

CONSTRUCTION/ 
ADDITIONS DEDUCTIONS 

36,940 $ 
7,079 (227,800) 
6,155 2,690,835 

247,974 (32,650) 

BALANCE 

6/30/96 

2,25~0 009 2j933,870 (2,690,835) 2,493,044 

$17_/~29~9 444 $3,232,018 $ (260 ,450)$20 271 0]2 

$ 113,184 $ 6,692 $ 
3,230,947 9,499 

120,768 14,155 

801L413 
4,266,312 

2] 

1,768,739 
1,799,085 -0- 

$ 119,876 
3,240,446 

134,923 

2,570,15
__
2 

6,065,397 
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Water System 
Land 
Plant and system 
Equipment and vehicles 

Total Water System 
Total Proprietary Funds 

Accumulated Depreciation 

BALANCE 

7/1/95 

COMPLETED 

CONSTRUCTION/ 
ADDITIONS DEDUCTIONS 

$ 37,375 $ 
5,333,874 

190 3t~ 999 _ 43,615 
_~5 561 6~ 48 43,615 
$ 9,827,960 $1,842,700 $ 

NET F IXED ASSETS - PROPRIETAR Y FUNDS 

- O- 
- 0- 

B/LLANCE 

6/30/96 

$ 37,375 
5,333,874 

234,014 
5,605,263 

]1,670,660 

(3,107,951) 

$ 8,562,709 

In the enterprise funds, the following useful lives are used to compute 
depreciation using the straight-line method . 

Production and distribution system 
Buildings and improvements 
Equipment 
vehicles 

25-50 
10-25 
5-8 

3-6 

years 
years 
years 
years 

Depreciation expense recorded in the financial statements for the fiscal year 

ended June 30, ]996, amounted to $92,408 for the Sewer Enterprise Fund and $221,i05 
for the Water Enterprise Fund . 

Significant construction projects are summarized below 

Airport improvements - 
Phase II 

North Industrial Park 
Sewer plant improvements 

PROJECT 
AUTHORIZATION 

EXPENDED 
TO DATE COFIMITMENT 

$ 499,060 $ 432,388 $ 66,672 
5,364,000 2,029,894 324,778 
5,625,000 2,570,152 2,480,413 

(l) Financing provided by federal and state grants. 
(2) Financing provided by federal and state grants, and the 

proceeds of the Certificates of Indebtedness, Series 1995. 
(3) Financing provided by ad valorem tax bonds - See Note 7. 

22 

REQUIRED 
FURTHER 

FIN~34CING 

(I) 
(2) 
(3) 
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7 . LONG-TERM DEBT AND CAPITAL IZED LEASES 

General Obligation Debts : General 
obligations and pledge the full faith and 
incurred these liabilities to provide funds 

obligation liabilities are direct 
credit of the City. The City has 
for the acquisition and construction 

of major additions and to provide funds for major capital projects. During the 
year ended June 30, 1996, the City issued general obligation bonds for sewer 
improvements. In accordance with GAAP, these bonds are reported in the Sewer 
Enterprise Fund. The City has dedicated ad valorem tax collections for payment of 
these liabilities. 

The City 's obligation relative 
compensated absences is reported as a 

to the governmental funds' liability for 
general obligation debt. 

The City has also issued two series of general obligation certificates of 
indebtedness. The certificates, which are being repaid from Water System revenues, 
are reported in the Water Enterprise Fund. The other certificates, which are being 
repaid from General Fund revenues, are reported in the General Long-Term Debt 

Account Group . 

}revenue Bonds : The City has issued two types of revenue bonds . The first 
type is utility revenue bonds whereby the City pledges income derived from the 
acquired or constructed assets to pay for the debt service. The second type is 
sales tax revenue bonds whereby the City has pledged revenue from specifically 
dedicated sales tax collections to pay debt service. 

Long-term debt at June 30, 1996, consisted of the following 

General Obligation Debt 
General obligation bonds 

Civic Center Bonds (1972) 
Water System Refunding 

Bonds (1991) 
Sewer System Improvements (1995) 
Sewerage District No. 3 (1995) 

Certificates of Indebtedness 

Water System Improvements (1994) 
Economic Development (1995) 

Capitalized leases 
Police radios 
Police cars 
Equipment 

23 

INTEREST 
RA TES ENTERPRISE 

5.50% 

6.10-6.70% 
2.95% 
2.95% 

913,968 
913,968 

GENERAL 

LONG-TERM 
DEBT 

15,000 

920,000 

4.50% 1,195,000 
6.00% 650,000 

8.56% 
7.25% 
4.50% 2,670 

1,456 
37,808 
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Compensated absences 
]Revenue Bonds 
Sales tax revenue bonds 

Streets, drainage, and 

sewer improvements (1994) 
Sewer revenue bond 

Improvements (1972) 
Water revenue bonds 

Improvements (1989) 

INTEREST 
RATES ENTERPRISE 

GENERAL 
LONG -TERM 

DEBT 
119,674 

5.40-5.45% 2,590,000 

5.90% 50,000 

11.00% 996,650 
$4,072,256 $4,333,938 

The annual requirements to amortize all debts outstanding as of June 30, 1996, 

other than compensated absences, including interest of $2,487,784 are as follows: 

YEAR 

ENDING 
JUNE 30~ 

1997 
1998 
1999 
2000 
2001 

2002-2008 

Total interest and 
long-term debt amounted 

ENTERPRISE 

$ 673,740 
620,392 
627,970 
629,441 
620,288 

2.141,774 

GENERAL 

LONG-TERM 

DEBT 

$ 615,306 
607,624 

607,952 
597,008 
596,663 

2.436,146 

TOTAL 

$ 1,289,046 
1,228,016 

1,235,922 
1,226,449 
1,216,951 
4.577,920 

$5,3]3,605 $5,460,699 $10,774,304 

fiscal charges incurred by governmental funds on general 

to $255,845, for 
fiscal charges incurred by proprietary 

capitalized interest of $5,189. 

the current period. 
funds amounted to 

Total interest and 

$188,570 including 

During the year ended June 30, 1996, the following changes occurred in long- 

term liabilities: 
BALANCE 
7/i/95 ADDITIONS 

General Long-Term Debt Account 
Group 
General obligation bonds $1,045,000 
Certificates of 

indebtedness 
Capitalized leases 
Compensated absences 
Sales tax revenue bonds 

Totals 

20,608 
108,950 

2.760.000 

700,000 
39,800 
10,724 

$3,934,558 $750,524 

24 

REDUCTIONS 
BALANCE 

6/30/96 

$(ii0,080) $ 935,000 

(50,000) 
(21,144) 

(170,000) 
$(351,144) $4,333,938 
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Enterprise Fund Debt 
General obligation bonds 
Certificates of indebtedness 
Capitalized leases 
Sewer revenue bonds 
Water revenue bonds 

Totals 

BALANCE 

7/i/95 ADDITIONS 

$ 
1,365,000 

95,000 
1.039.070 

$1,827,936 

7,891 

$2,499,070 $1,835,827 

REDUCTIONS 

$ 
(170,000) 
(5,221) 
(45,000) 
(42,420) 

$(262,641) 

BALANCE 

6/30/96 

$1,827,936 
1,195,000 

2,670 
50,000 

996.650 

$4,072,256 

A summary, as of June 30, 1996, of the general obligation bonds approved for 
sewer improvements is presented below . These bonds are being issued as needed to 
fund the construction of the new sewerage treatment plant. The City has dedicated 
ad valorem tax revenues for payment of these liabilities. 

City of Leesville, General Obligation 
Bonds, Series 1995 

City of Leesville, Sewer District No. 3, 
General Obligation Bonds, Series 1995 

Sewer System Revenue Bonds 
bond covenants are as follows 

]. The City will establish 
operating expenses, and 
after paying operating 
amount of principal and 

AUTHORIZED ISSUED UNISSUED 

$2,355,000 $ 913,968 $1,441,032 

2 .355,000 

$4,710,000 
~ 968 
$i,827,936 

1,441,032 

$2,882,064 

The material provisions of sewer system revenue 

a rate structure sufficient to pay the necessary 
principal and interest on the bonds. Revenues 
expenses must be at least 130% of the largest 
interest maturing in any future fiscal year . 

2. The City will transfer monthly to a 
(I/6) of the next interest payment 
next principal payment due. 

3. 

debt service sinking fund one-sixth 
due and one-twelfth (i/12) of the 

The City will establish a reserve fund equal to the maximum future 
principal and interest due in any future fiscal year. Monies in this 
fund may be used for principal and interest paym ents if necessary. 
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4. The City will establish and maintain a capital additions and 
contingencies fund . Each month, five percent of sewer fund revenues 
collected during the previous month will be transferred to this fund , 
provided that such sum is available after payment of normal operating 
expenses and making the required sinking and reserve fund contributions. 
Monies in this fund may be used for extensions, additions, improvements, 
renewals, and replacements necessary to operate the system , and for debt 

service payments, if necessary. A minimum balance of $5,000 is 
required. 

5. The City may not create debt having priority over these bonds 

Water System Revenue Bonds 
bond covenants are as follows 

The material provisions of water system revenue 

]. The City will establish a rate structure sufficient to pay the 
necessary operating expenses, and principal and interest on the bonds. 
Revenues after paying operating expenses must be at least 120% of the 
largest amount of principal and interest maturing in any future fiscal 

year . 

2. The city will transfer monthly to a 
(i/6) of the next interest payment 
next principal payment due. 

debt service sinking fund one-sixth 

due and one-twelfth (i/12) of the 

3. The City will transfer monthly to a reserve fund an amount equal to 
five percent of the amount transferred to the sinking fund until such 
time as there has been accumulated an amount equal to the highest 
combined principal and interest due in any future bond year. Monies 
in this fund may be used for principal and interest paym ents if 

necessary . 

4. The City will transfer monthly to a contingency fund an amount equal 
to five percent of the amount transferred to the sinking fund . Monies 
in this fund may be used for extensions, additions, improvements and 
replacements, and to pay principal and interest if funds are not 
otherwise available. 

5. The City may not create debt having priority over these bonds. 

Certificates of Indebtedness, Series 1994: The agreement requires 
City t~cansfer monthly to a debt service sinking fund one-sixth (i/6) of 

that the 
the next 

interest payment due and one-twelfth (i/12) of the next principal payment due. 

26 



 

Violation of 
Transfers were not 

deficit of $69,602 

CITY OF LEESVILL E 

JUNE 30, 1996 

NOTES TO F INANCIAL STATEMENTS 

the Certificates of Indebtedness
, Series ]994 Aqreement: 

made to the sinking fund as required by the agreement
. A 

existed in the sinking fund at year end
. This deficit was 

funded subsequent to year end by a lump-sum transfer 

Sales Tax Revenue Bonds 

covenants are as follows: 
The material provisions of sales tax revenue bond 

I. The bonds and interest thereon are payable from the pledge and 
dedication of the City 's sales tax . 

2. The City will transfer monthly to a 
(I/6) of the next interest payment 
next principal payment due. 

debt service sinking fund one-sixth 
due and one-twelfth (1/12) of the 

3. The City will establish a reserve fund in the amount of $305
, 000. 

Monies in this fund may be used for principal and interest paym ents if 

necessary . 

4. Parity bonds may be issued if certain conditions are met 

Violation of Sales Tax Revenue Bond Covenants Transfers were not made each 
month to the sinking fund as required by the covenants

. Deficits existed in the 
sinking fund at various times during the year

. These were funded by periodic lump- 
sum transfers. There was no deficit in the sinking fund at year end

. 

8. CONTRIBUTED CAPITAL 

The following changes occurred in contributed capital during the year ended 
June 30, 1996: 

Balance, beginning of year 

Additions 
Equipment transferred from General 

Fixed Assets Account Group 

Balance, end of year 
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SEWER 

$2,695,682 
WATER 

$1,658,068 
TOTAL 

$4,353,750 

15,430 15,430 

$2,695,682 $],673,498 $4,369,180 
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RESERVED RETA INED EARNINGS 

At June 30, 1996, reserved retained earnings consisted of the following 

Reserved for 

General obligation bond 
debt service 

Revenue bond debt service 
Capital additions and 

contingencies 
Employee benefits 

10. RESERVED FUND BALANCES 

SEWER 
SYSTEM 

WATER 
SYSTEM 

$116,462 $ 
1,967 43,375 

49,910 80,531 

$168,339 $123,906 

INTERNAL 
SERV ICE TOTAL 

$116,462 
45,342 

130,441 
154,091 154,091 

$154,091 $446,336 

At June 30, 1996, reserved fund balances consisted of the following 

Egll 
COMMUNICATIONS ECONOM IC DEBT 

DISTRICT DEVELOPMENT SERV ICE TOTAL  
Reserved for 

Egll Communications 
District $146,539 

Economic Development 
Debt service 

11. DESIGNATED FUND BALANCE 

396,761 

$146,539 $396,761 
623,186 
$623,186 

$ 146,539 
396,761 
653.186 

$1,166,486 

At June 30, 1996, unreserved fund balance in the amount of $222,610 was 
designated for construction in the Industrial park Infrastructure Construction 
Fund . 

12 . AD VALORE/4 TAXES 

Ad valorem taxes attach as an enforceable lien on property as of January 1 
of each year. Taxes are levied by the City normally on November 15 and are due on 
December i. Billed taxes become delinquent on January 1 of the following year. 
Revenue from ad valorem taxes are budgeted in the year billed. The City bills and 
collects its own property taxes using the assessed values determined by the tax 
assessor of Vernon Parish. 
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For the year ended June 30, 1996, taxes of 22.6 mills were levied on property 
with assessed values totaling $24,547,955, and were dedicated as follows: 

General maintenance purposes 
Debt service 

5.3 mills 
]7.3 mills 

Total taxes levied were $554,808. All taxes were paid prior to the end of 
the current fiscal year; therefore, no allowance for doubtful accounts is provided. 

13. ENTERPRISE FUNDS - OPERATIONS 

The City operates two enterprise funds which provide sewer and water services 

to the residents of the City and certain adjacent areas. The following is a 
condensed summary of operations and other information for these funds. 

Operating revenues 
Operating expenses 

Depreciation 
Other 

Operating income 
Nonoperating revenues (expenses) 

Ad valorem taxes 
Interest revenue 

Interest and fiscal charges 
Operating transfers out - General 

Fund 

Net income (loss) 

Other information 
Current capital contributions 
Net working capital 
Total assets 
Revenue bonds payable 
General obligation bonds payable 
Certificates of indebtedness 

payable 
Total equity 

14. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS INSURANCE 

SEWER 
$ 443,094 

(92,408) 
_ (176,174) 

174,512 

$ 489,294 

$ -0- 
353,363 

5,632,716 
50,000 

1,827,936 

3,723,593 

WATER TOTAL 

$1,158,975 $ 1,602,069 

(221,105) 
_/ 429,322) 

508,547 

21,705 

(178,276) 

(500,000) 
$ (148,024) 

(313,513) 
(605,497) 
683 ,059 

314,756 
26,836 

(183,381) 

(500,000) 
341,270 

15,430 $ 15,430 
32,051 

4,758,772 
996,650 

1,195,000 
1,968,894 

385,414 
10,391,488 
1,046,650 
1,827,936 

1,195,000 
5,692,487 

During a prior fiscal year, the City established a trust to finance employee 
hospitalization/health insurance and certain employee life insurance. Resources 
accumulated for health coverage in the trust are accounted for in the Employee 
Benefits Insurance Fund (an internal service fund). Under this program, the 

29 



CITY OF LEESVILLE 

JUNE 30, 1996 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Employee Benefits Insurance Fund normally provides coverage for a maximum of 
$]5,000 for each covered employee's (and dependent's, if applicable) qualifying 
health claims . The Fund 's normal aggregate retained loss per plan year is 

$2,000,000. The Employee Benefits Insurance Fund purchased commercial insurance 
for health claims in excess of coverage provided and for certain employee life 
insurance . Under the terms of the trust agreement, the net assets of the Fundt 
$154,09], at June 30, 1996, may only be used to provide employee benefits. 

All funds of the City and covered employees participate in the program and 
make payments to the Employee Benefits Insurance Fund . The claims liability of 
$8,267 reported in the Fund at June 30, 1996, is based upon GAAP, which requires 
that a liability for claims be reported if information prior to the issuance of the 
financial statements indicates that it is probable that a liability has been 
incurred at the date of the financial statements and the amount of the loss can be 
reasonably estimated . Changes in the Fund 's claims liability amount in the fiscal 
year ending June 30, 1996, were as follows: 

Balance, beginning of year 
Current year claims 
Claim payments 
Balance, end of year 

15. RISK MANAGEMENT 

The City is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts, theft or 

damage and destruction of assets, errors and omissions, injuries to employees, and 
natural disasters. The City carries commercial insurance or participates in a 
statewide public entity risk pool as outlined in the following table. Settled 
claims did not exceed commercial coverage for any of the past three fiscal years. 

Public entity risk pool 
Workmen 's compensation 
Auto liability 
Commercial general liability 
Law enforcement officers ' liability 

(deductible $5,000) 
Public officials ' errors and omissions 

(deductible $5,000) 
Comm ercial insurance 

City-owned buildings and equipment - 
fire, lightning, and extended coverage 

30 

LIMITS 
OF 

COVERAGE 

Statutory 
500,000 
500,000 

500,000 

500,000 

1,452,443 
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The City pays an annual premium to the public entity risk pool. The risk 
pool is self-sustaining through member premiums. 

The City covers all other losses, claim settlements, and judgments from 
General Fund resources. The city currently reports, all of its risk management 
activities in its General Fund. Claims expenditures and liabilities are reported 
when it is probable that a loss has occurred and the amount of that loss can be 

reasonably estimated. 

The City is party to legal proceedings involving suits filed against the City 
for various reasons . Some of these suits claim damages that are material in 
amount. The amount of losses, if any , that may arise from these suits can not be 
reasonably estimated. Management does not believe that the City is exposed to any 
material losses not covered by insurance. No provision for losses is included in 

the financial statements. 

16. COMPENSATION PA ID TO MAYOR AN D CITY COUNCIL 

In accordance with the requirements of the Office of the Legislative Auditor, 
State of Louisiana , the following reflects compensation paid to the Mayor and 
members of the City Council of the City of Leesville, Louisiana, for the fiscal 
year ending June 30, 1996. 

Mayor James S . Shapkoff, Jr 
Council Members 

William M . Elliott 
Jerry L . Jeane 
Marshal J . Patton 
Rickey O . Stevens 
Alice F . Upshaw 
Rodney G . wells 

17 . PUBLIC EMPLOYEES ' RETIREMENT SYSTEMS 

A . Plan Descriptions 

$12,000 

4,550 
4,725 

550 
025 
375 
550 

The City contributes to three statewide multiple-employer public employee 
retirement systems. These consist of the Municipal Police Employees' Retirement 

System of Louisiana (MPERS), the Firefighters' Retirement System (FRS), and the 
Louisiana State Employees' Retirement System (LSERS). 
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The amount of the city 's current year covered payroll, excluding supplemental 
pay , and the City 's total current year payroll for all employees, excluding 

supplemental pay , is summarized below : 

Covered Payroll 
MPERS 
FRS 

LSERS 

Total payroll - all employees 

The following is a brief description of the plans 

$ 339,447 
180,456 

3,600 
1,674,954 

MPERS . Membership is mandatory for all full-time police officers employed 
by the City, provided they meet statutory criteria. Any member is eligible for 
normal retirement benefits after he has been a member of the System for one (i) 
year, if he has twenty-five (25) years of creditable service at any age, or if he 
has twenty (20) years of creditable service and is age fifty (50), or has twelve 
(12) years of creditable service and is age fifty-five (55). Benefit rates are 
three and one-third percent (3 I/3%) of final compensation per number of years of 
creditable service not to exceed one hundred percent (100%). 

Members are currently required to contribute seven and one-half 

1/2%) of their salary to the system, including supplemental pay 
contribution is presently at nine percent (9%). 

percent (7 
The City 's 

Benefit and contribution requirements are established by state law 

FRS. This Plan is a defined benefit pension plan covering firemen employed 
by a municipality, parish, or fire protection district of the State hired after 
Decend)er 31, ]979. Employees with twenty (20) or more years of service who have 
attained age fifty (50), employees who have twelve (12) years of service who have 
attained age fifty-five (55), or employees who have twenty-five (25) years of 
service at any age are entitled to annual pension benefits equal to three and 
one-third percent (3 1/3%) of their average final compensation based on the 
thirty-six (36) consecutive months of highest pay multiplied by their total years 
of service, not to exceed one hundred percent (100%). Employees may elect to 
receive their pension benefits in the form of a joint and survivor annuity. If 
employees terminate before rendering twelve (12) years of service, they forfeit the 
right to receive the portion of their accumulated plan benefits attributable to 
their employer's contributions. Benefits are payable over the employees' lives in 
the form of a monthly annuity . 

Members are currently required to contriDute eight percent (8%) of their 
s~lary, including supplemental pay to the Plan. The City's contribution is 
presently at nine percent (9%) of the memb er's salary, including supplemental pay. 

32 



CITY OF T.EESVILLE 

JUNE 30, 1996 

NOTES TO F INANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Benefit and contribution requirements are established by state law 

LSERS. All state employees except certain classes of employees specifically 
excluded by statute become members of the system as a condition of employment. 
Statewide elected officials and officials appointed by the governor may, at their 
option, become members of the System . The only member of this System from the City 

of Leesville is the city court judge. The age and years of creditable service 
required in order for a member to retire with full benefits are established by 

Statute and vary depending on the member's employer and job classification. The 
substantial majority of members may retire with full benefits at ages ranging from 
any age upon completing thirty (30) years of creditable service to age sixty (60) 
upon completing ten (10) years of creditable service. 

The basic annual retirement benefit for substantially all memb ers is equal 

to two and one-half percent (2 1/2%) of average compensation multiplied by the 
number of years of creditable service plus three hundred dollars ($300). Average 
compensation is defined as the member 's average annual earned compensation for the 
period of thirty-six (36) consecutive months of employment during which the 
member 's aggregate earned compensation was greatest. The maximum annual retirement 
benefit cannot exceed the lesser of one hundred percent (100%) of average 
compensation or certain specified dollar emounts or actuarially determined monetary 
limits which vary depending upon the member 's age at retirement . Judges and court 
officers and certain elected officials receive an additional annual retirement 
benefit equal to one percent (1%) of average compensation multiplied by the number 
of years of creditable service in their respective capacity. As an alternative to 
the above basic: retirement benefit, a melmber may elect to receive his retirement 
benefits under any one of four different options providing for a reduced retirement 
benefit payable throughout his life with certain benefits being paid to his 
designated beneficiary after his death. 

Judges, court officers, and legislators contribute eleven and one-half 
percent (11 i/2%) of their salary to the System . The City's contribution is 
presently at twelve percent (12%) of the member's earned compensation. 

Benefit and contribution requirements are established by state law 

B . Funding Status and Progress 

The amount shown below as "pension benefit obligation" is a standardized 

disclosure measure of the present value of pension benefits, adjusted for the 
effects of projected salary increases, estimated to be payable in the future as a 
result of employee service to date. The measure is the actuarial present value of 

credited projected benefits and is intended to help users assess the plans' funding 
status on a going-concern basis, assess progress made in accumulating sufficient 
assets to pay benefits when due, and make comparisons among public employee 
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retirement systems. The measure is independent of the funding method used to 
determine contributions to the plans discussed below . 

The pension benefit obligation and certain other relevant information for 
the three multiple-employer public employee retirement systems to which the City 
contributes are presented below . 

Date of Actuarial Valuation 
Pension benefit obligation 
Net assets available for 

benefits 
Unfunded (Excess) pension 

benefit obligation 

City of Leesville 

Employee contributions made 
Employee contributions as a 

percentage of covered payroll 
Employer contributions made 
Employer contributions as a 

In Millions 

MPERS 

$29,263 

percentage of covered payroll 
Employer 's actuarially determined 

contribution requirement expressed 
as a percentage of total 
actuarially determined contribution 
requirements for all employers 

*Amount is less than one percent 

7.5% 
35,113 

C. Ten Year Historical Trend Information 

9% 

FR~S 
$16,738 

8% 
18,830 

9% 

LSERS 

$ 414 

11.5% 
432 

12% 

Ten year historical trend information provides information about a public 
employee retirement system 's progress in accumulating sufficient assets to pay 
benefits when due. This information, if available, may be found in the separately 
issued annual financial reports of the various multiple employer public employee 

retirement systems discussed in this note. 

I~. DEFINED CONTRIBUTION pLAN 

The City sponsors a defined contribution plan (the Plan) available to all 
full-time employees who elect to participate. The Plan is administered by Inter- 
Securities, Inc. The City will contribute 9% of the participant's regular 
earnings, including supplemental pay, if applicable, if the employee contributes 
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$25 (the monthly minimum) or more a month. The City's payroll for employees 
participating in the Plan for the current year was $328,033, including supplemental 
pay. The total payroll for all employees was $1,674,954. 

The contribution requirements and actual contributions are as follows: 

Contributions required 
Contributions made 
Contributions as a percentage of 

covered payroll 

EMPLOYEE 

$ 5,300 
]0,284 

3% 

EMPLOYER 

$29,523 
29,523 

9% 

All monies in the employees' accounts, including the City's contributions
, 

are immediately vested . 

19 . EXCESS OF EXPENDITURES OVER APPROPRIATIONS 

The following individual governmental funds had expenditures
, including 

transfers out, exceeding appropriations as approved in the budget: 

General Fund 
Special Revenue Funds 

Sales Tax Fund 
E9]I Communications 

District Fund 

20 . LEGAL COMPLIANCE 

EXPENDITURES 

$2,322,573 

1,442,037 

351,282 

APPROPRIATIONS 

$2,121,150 
EXCESS 

$201,423 

1,342,795 99,242 

323,130 28,152 

The following violations of state statutes occurred during the fiscal year 

(i) Complete records, as required by Louisiana Revised Statutes 
for fixed assets for which the City is accountable, are not 
maintained . 

(2) Actual expenditures exceeded budgeted expenditures by five 
percent (5%) or more in the following funds and budget 
amendments were not made for these variances . 

General Fund 
Sales Tax Fund 

Egll Communications District Fund 
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21. ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY ADMINISTRATIVE ORDER 

An Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) investigation determined that the 
City cannot comply with effluent limitations using the existing treatment works. 
The City is under an EPA administrative order to complete the following activities: 

(1) Study all feasible treatment alternatives (technology and 
costs) necessary to achieve compliance with the existing 
effluent limitations. The City is required to submit a 

summary of this study to the EPA . 

(2 Select the appropriate treatment alternative to achieve 
compliance with existing effluent limitations. The City is 
required to submit to the EPA an engineering summary of the 

particular treatment alternative selected. 

the EPA a financial analysis which details the 
mechanisms to be employed in financing the 

(4 Submit to the EPA a critical path schedule to attain 
compliance with existing effluent limitations. 

At June 30, 1996, construction was in progress on the new sewerage treatment 

plant designed to comply with EPA requirements. 
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Cash 
Investm ents 

Receivables 
Taxes 

Intergovernmental 
Interest 

Other 
Due from other funds 

Sales Tax Fund 
Debt Service Funds 
Bond Construction Fund 
Sewer Enterprise Fund 
Water Enterprise Fund 

Inventory 

TOTAL ASSETS 

C ITY OF LEESVILLE , LOU ISIANA 

GENEB-AL FUND 

BALAN CE SHEET 

JUNE 30, 1996 

ASSETS 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE 

LIABILITIES 
Accounts and contracts payable 
Other current liabilities 
Due to other funds 

Airport Construction Fund 

Total Liabilities 

FUND BAL AN CE 

Unreserved - undesignated 

TOTA L LIABILITIES AND FUND BAL AN CE 

EXHIBIT F-I 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements. 
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$234,422 
204,511 

76,079 
39,360 
2,421 
3,573 

30,969 
104 
193 

2,668 
103,968 
35f335 

$102,131 
5,096 

9,522 
116,749 

61_ _ _
6,854 



REVENUES 
Taxes 

CITY OF LEESVILLE , LOUISIANA 
GENERAL FUND 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES , EXPENDITURES , AN D 
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - 

BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1996 

Licenses and permits 
Charges for services 
Intergoverlunental 
Fines and forfeitures 
Interest 

Other 
Total Revenues 

EXP~ENDITURES 
Current 

General government 
Public safety 
Public works 
Economic development 

Debt service 
Capital outlay 

Total Expenditures 

DEFICIENCY OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Operating transfers in (out) 

Sales Tax Fund 
Water Enterprise Fund 
Debt Service Funds 
Airport Construction Fund 
Industrial Park Buildings 

Construction Fund 
Total Other Financing 

Sources (Uses) 

BUDGET ACTUAL 

333,650 $ 409,045 
279,250 
34,150 

219,975 
135,000 
18,000 
79,550 

1,099,575 

503,435 
947,700 
430,350 
48,600 

82r065 
2,012,150 

276,077 
34,569 

247,627 
130,669 
15,168 
41,61_ 2 

1,154,767 

442,509 
1,002,260 

464,240 
53,307 
9,904 

93,294 
2 ,065 ,514 

EXHIBIT F-2 

VARIAN CE 
FAVORABLE 

( UNFAVORABLE 

60,926 

(54,560) 
(33,890) 
(4,707) 
(9,904) 

~ ii,229) 
_ / 53,364) 

(912,575) (910,747) 1,828 

250,000 
500,000 
(109,000) 

250,000 
500,000 
(i09,000) 
(9,520) 

- 0- 
- 0- 
- 0- 

(9,520) 

(138,539) (138,539) 

641,000 492,941 (148,059) 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES AN D 
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES OVE R 
EXPENDITURES AN D OTHER FINANCING USES (271,575) (417,806) (146,231) 

FUND. BAL ANCE , BEGINNING OF YEAR 

FUND BALAN CE , END OF YEAR 

1.034.660 1,034t660 -0- 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements 
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REVENUES 
TaMes 

Ad valorem 
Franchise 
Other 

Totals 

CITY OF LEESVILLE , LOUISIANA 
GENERAL FUND 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1996 

Licenses and permits 
Occupational licenses 
Beer and liquor permits 
Building permits 
O'~her licenses and permits 

Totals 

Charges for Services 
Animal shelter 
Inspection fees 
Pelice department fees 

Totals 

Intergovernmental 
Federal 

Law enforcement 
State 
Video poker 
Tobacco tax 
Beer tax 
Fire insurance rebate 
Highway maintenance 
DAR E 

Other 
Totals 

Fines and forfeitures 
City court 

Interest 

Other 
Miscellaneous 

TOTAL REVENUES 

BUDGET 

129,000 
175,000 
29,650 

333,650 

250,000 
18,000 
8,000 
3,250 

ACTUAL 

128,509 
250,974 

--  29,562 
409,045 

248,327 
17,161 
7,463 
3,126 

279,250 276,077 

3,850 
11,100 
19,200 
34,150 

EXHIBIT F-3 

VAR IANCE 
FAVORABLE 

( UNFAVORABLE 

(1 
406 
i_ ~4 

419 

3,000 10,414 7,414 

76,675 
30,000 
25,300 
251750 
10,350 
42,000 
6.900 

8,543 
8,797 

13 
8 

- 0- 
1,698 
1.179 

219,975 247,627 27,652 

135,000 130,669 (4,331) 

18,000 15,168 (2,832) 

79,550 41,612 

$I,099t575 $.1,154t76~ 

(37,938) 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements
. 
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CURRENT 
General Government 
Executive Department 

Salaries 
Payroll taxes 
Insurance 
Travel 
Public relations 
Telephone and utilities 
Other 

Totals 

Finance Department 
Salaries 
Payroll taxes 
Retirement 
Insurance 
Telephone and utilities 
Other 

Totals 

Administrative Department 
Salaries 
Payroll taxes 
ZRetirement 
Insurance 
Travel 
office supplies and expenses 
Telephone and utilities 
Repairs and maintenance 
Other 

Totals 

Legal Department 
Salaries 
Payroll taxes 
Other 

Totals 

Building Inspection Department 
H~alaries 
Payroll taxes 
Insurance 
Other 

Totals 

BUDGET 

20 
1 

4 
2 

29 

500 
565 
75 
885 
000 
300 
325 

ACTUAL 

20 
1 

4 
2 

29 

537 
578 
75 

888 
133 
281 
492 

EXHIBIT F-4 
(Continued) 

VARIANCE 
FAVORABLE 

~UNFAVORABLE ) 

16 
(5,974 

(37 
(13 
- 0- 
(3 

133 
19 

167 

7 
(128) 
156 

_ _ L!~ ) 
(592) 

- 0- 
(13) 

II~342) 
(1,355) 

115 
22 

(153) 
44 
28 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements. 
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Purchasing Department 
Salaries 
Payroll taxes 
Retirement 
Insurance 
Telephone and utilities 
,Office supplies and expenses 
Other 

Totals 

office supplies and expenses 
Publishing 
Dues 
Mayor 's Women's Commission 
Operating supplies 
Building maintenance 
Computer and software maintenance 
Equipment maintenance 
Court costs and filing fees 
Professional services 
L,MA convention expenses 
Garbage service 
Other 

Totals 
Total General Government 

Public Safety 
Police Department 
Salaries 
Payroll taxes 
Retirement 
Insurance 
Travel 
Training 
Uniforms 
office supplies and expenses 
Telephone and utilities 
Dues 
Operating supplies 
Gas and oil 
Repairs and maintenance 
Prisoner expenses 
DARE program 
Other 

Totals 

BUDGET 

19 
1 
1 
4 
5 
1 

33 

550 
600 
015 
795 
400 
300 
255 
915 

122,000 

5,000 
2,500 
6,900 
2,600 
3,700 
13,000 
43,750 
16,200 
~,200 
1,000 

15,800 
3,000 
2,300 

2!5s, 93~ 
503,435 

538,115 
47,200 
44,000 
132,500 

2,825 
9,200 
8,400 
3,200 
14,700 
7,500 

17,000 
17,500 
26,200 
31,000 
3,600 

_ . 7,200 
910,140 

EXHIBIT F-4 
(Continued) 

VARI/d~CE 
FAVOB/~BLE 

ACTUAL ( UNFAVORABLE ) 

32,945 
i0,000 
5,534 
3,622 
7,844 
2,554 
3,680 

14,046 
48,679 
16,186 
3,147 
1,096 

15,799 
3,343 
2,488 

186,632 
442,509 

545,055 
47,664 
42,740 
173,863 

3,283 
30,406 
8,896 
5,498 
16,199 
7,606 

18,497 
20,283 
20,781 
31,207 
3,687 
8,141 

963,806 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements 
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4 
25 

- 0- 
(12) 
(231) 
(98) 
- 0- 
(312) 

2O 
(1,046) 
(4,929) 

14 
53 
(96) 

1 
(343) 
(188) 

~~  (689) 
69~298 
60,926 

(6,940) 
(464) 

1,260 
(41,363) 

(458) 
(1,206) 
(496) 

(2,298) 
(1,499) 
(106) 

(1,497) 
(2,783) 
5,419 
(207) 
(87) 
(941) 

(53,666) 



 

CITY OF LEESV ILLE , LOU ISIANA 
GENERAL FUND 

STATEMENT OF EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1996 

Animal Shelter 
Salaries 
Payroll taxes 
Insurance 
Supplies 
Veterinarian expenses 
Other 

Totals 
Total Public Safety 

Public Works 
Salaries 
Payroll taxes 
Retirement 
Insur ance 
Telephone and utilities 
Supplies 
Gas and oil 

Total Public Works 

Economic Development 
Airport 
Management fees 
Insurance 
Utilities 
Supplies 
Repairs and maintenance 
Other 

Totals 

Other Economic Development Programs 
Technical assistance 
Economic development office expenses 

Totals 
Total Economic Development 

DEBT SERV ICE 
Principal 
Interest 

Total Debt Service 

BUDGET 

$ 30,125 
2,400 

8OO 
750 

2,700 
785 

37,560 
947,700 

186,850 
14,750 
3,700 

52,000 
66,300 
35,300 
13,000 
43,000 
12,600 
23 850 

430,350 

7,400 

9,500 
16,300 
25,800 
48,600 

ACTUAL  

30,156 

187,621 
15,014 
3,686 

63,750 
72,425 
43,160 
13,788 
47,491 
14,156 
3,149 

464,240 

6,600 
2,665 
9,297 
4,161 
2,740 

930 

EXHIBIT F-4 
(Continued) 

VARIANCE 
FAVORABLE 

( UNFAVORABLE ) 

(31) 
(20) 
(46) 
(781} 
(125) 
109 

(894) ~84
, 860) 

(771) 
(264) 

14 
(11,750) 
(6,125) 
(7,860) 
(788) 

(4,491) 
(1,556) 
(29 9) 

(33,890) 

26,393 (3,593) 

9,500 
17,414 
26,914 
53,307 

8,828 
1,076 

- O- 9,904 

- 0- 
(I,114) 

_ (1,114) 
(4,707) 

(8,828) 
(1,074) 
(9,904) 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements . 
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YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1996 

CAPITAL OUTLAY 
General government 
Police 
Public works 

Total Capital Outlay 

A/, EXPEND ITURES 

BUDGET ACTUAL 

37,065 
15,000 
30,000 
82,065 

38,497 
18,014 
36,783 
93,294 

EXHIBIT F-4 
(Concluded) 

VAR IAN CE 
FAVORABLE 

( UNFAVORABLE ) 

$ (1,432) 
(3,014) 

_  (6,783) 
(11,229) 

$2,012,150 $2 065 514 $ (53,364) 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements 
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SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 

Special revenue funds are used to account for specific revenues that are legally 
restricted to expenditures for particular purposes. 

SALES TAX FUND is used to account for revenues generated by the one cent sales and 
use tax . Proceeds are dedicated as follows: debt service of sales tax bonds; 
operations of public works; operations of sewer system ; operations of fire 
department; and operations of recreation department. 

HUD VOUCHER PROGRAM FUND is used to account for revenues received from a Federal 
rental subsidy program . This program is to provide lower-income families with 
decent, safe and affordable housing through the use of housing assistance payments. 

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT FUND is used to account for monies available for economic 
development purposes . 

RECREATION COMPLEX FUND is used to account for operations of the ballfield 
recreation complex . Funding is provided by user fees and operating transfers from 
the Sales Tax Fund . 

E911 COMMUNICATIONS DISTRICT FUND is used to account for the intergovernmental 
agreement with the Vernon Parish Police Jury and the Vernon Parish Communications 
District for the operation of the Vernon Parish enhanced 911 emergency system . 
Funding is provided by a surcharge per phone collected by South Central Bell. 
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CITY OF LEESVILLE , LOUISIANA 
SALES TAX FUND 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES , EXPEND ITURES , AND CHAN GES 
IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL  

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1996 

REVENUES 
Sales tax 
Charges for services 
Recreation 

Interest 
Other 

Total Kevenues 

EXPENDITURES 
Cur rent 
General government 

Salaries 
Payroll taxes 
Retirement 
Insurance 
Travel 
Telephone 
Professional fees 
Other 

Total General Government 

P~.blic safety-Fire Department 
Salaries 
Payroll taxes 
Retirement 
Insurance 
Training 
uniforms 
Telephone 
Utilities 
Supplies 
Gas and oil 
Repairs and maintenance 
Other 

Total Public Safety 

Culture and recreation 
Recreation (Continued) 
Salaries 
Payroll. taxes 
Retirement 
Insurance 
Telephone 
Utilities 
Supplies 
Gas and oil 
Repairs and maintenance 

BUDGET ACTUAL 

EXHIBIT G-3 
(Continued) 

VAR IANCE 
FAVORABLE 

IUNFAVORABLE ) 

$1,200,000 $1,223,266 $ 23,266 

79,000 
6,200 
1,960 

11,600 
900 
750 

4,200 
1.050 

112,130 
775 

1,336,171 

79,005 
6,177 
1,954 

]1,893 
898 
634 

4,183 
1.176 

105,660 105,920 

402,235 414,266 

89 
7 
1 
6 
2 

i0 
20 
3 

23 

200 
000 
020 
790 
000 
000 
500 
000 
000 

89,036 
7,176 
1,017 

14,056 
2,076 

11,180 
21,797 
2,809 

23,170 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements 
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(2,870) 
25 

~ ,200) 
19,221 

(5) 
23 
6 

(293) 
2 

116 
17 

(260) 

(2,327) 
(50) 
967 

9,832) 
(474) 

4 
30 

1,128 
(1,078) 

170 
(353) 
(216) 

(12,031) 

164 
176 

3 
266 
(76 
180 
297 
191 
170 



 

CITY OF LEESVILLE , LOUISIANA 
SAL ES TAX FUND 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES , EXPENDITURES , AND CHAN GES 
IN FUND BALAN CE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL  

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1996 

Recreation (Concluded) 
Items purchased for resale 
Garbage service 
O, ther 

Total Recreation 

Neighborhood Center 
Salaries 
Payroll taxes 
Retirement 
]insurance 
Telephone and utilities 
Supplies 
Repairs and maintenance 
Other 

Total Neighborhood Center 
Tota~ Culture and Recreation 

Capital Outlay 
Fire Department 
Recreation 
Neighborhood Center 

Total Capital Outlay 
Total. Expenditures 

BUDGET ACTUAL 

61 2~ 90 
234,600 

3,300 
18,000 
1,000 " 

72~/300 
764 ,795 

7,061 
4,002 

86 
183,466 

62,518 
245,984 

7,667 
17,637 
4,692 

29,996 
796 ,166 

EXHIBIT G-3 
(Concluded) 

VAR IAN CE 
FAVORA BLE 

(UNFAVORABLE) 

(61 
(302 
14 

(10,156 

538 
(46) 

2 
(394) 
(383) 

(1,302) 
293 
64 

(1,228) 
(11,384) 

(4,367) 
363 

(3,692) 
~ ,696) 
(31,371) 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVE R 
EXPENDITURES 552,155 540,005 (12,150) 

OTHER FINANCING USES 
Operating transfers out 

General Fund 
Recreation Complex Fund 
Debt Service Funds 
Bond Construction 

Total Other 
Fund 
Financing Uses 

(250,0OO) 

(328,000) 

1578,000) 

(250,000) 
(39,989) 
(328,000) 
_ /_27,882) 
.(645,871) 

- 0- 
(39,989) 

- 0- 
(27,882) 
67LEL ~/!) 

DEFICIENCY OF REVENU ES OVER 

EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES (25,845) (105,866) (80,021) 

FUND BALANCE , BEGINNING OF YEAR 

FUND BALANCE , END OF YEAR 

131,744 131,744 -0- 

The aocompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements 
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C ITY OF LEESV ILLE , LOU IS IANA 

HUD VOUCHER PROGRAM FUND 
STATEMENT OF REVE NUES , EXPENDITURES , AND CHAN GES 

IN FUND BALAN CE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1996 

BUDGET ACTUAL  

EXHIBIT G-4 

VAR IAN CE 

FAVORABLE 

( UNFAVORABLE ) 

REVENUES 
Inte]2governmental - Federal Grants $154,407 $139,793 $(14,614) 

EXPENDITURES 

Current - Special Programs 
Housing assistance payments 
Adrainistrative 

Total Expenditures 

EXCESS OF REVENUES OVE R EXPENDITURES 

FUND E~ALANCE , BEGINNING OF YEAR  

FUND BALANCE , END OF YE~ _  

134,400 
20,007 

154,407 

120,285 
7,759 

128,044 

14,115 
12,248 

_ 26,36! 

- 0- 11,749 11,749 

_
38,492 38,492 

$ 38,492 

- 0- 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements. 
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REVENUES 
Interest 

CITY OF LEESVILLE , LOU ISIANA 

ECONOM IC DEVELOPMENT FUND 
STATEME NT OF REVENUES , EXPENDITURES , AN D 

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1996 

FUND BALANCE , BEGINNING OF YEAR 

FUND BALANC~ ND OF 

BUDGET ACTUAL  

$ 8,860 $ 8,771 

387,990 387,990 

$396 761 

EXHIBIT G-5 

VAR IANCE 

FAVORABLE 

IUNFAVORABLE 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements 
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CITY OF LEESVILLE , LOUISIANA 

RECREATION COMPLEX FUND 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES , EXPENDITURES , AN D 

CHAN GES IN FUND BALAN CE 

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1996 

REVENUES 
Charges for services 

Conc~ssion stand 

Advertising 
Other 

Donations 
Total Revenues 

EXPENDITURES 
Current - Culture and Recreation 

Salaries 
Payroll taxes 
Telephone and utilities 
Supplies 
Repairs and maintenance 
Professional fees 
Sponsor signs 
Other 

Capital Outlay 
S, corebosrds 
Equipment 

Total Expenditures 

DEFICIENCY OF REVE NUES OVER EXPENDITURES 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 
Operating transfer in 

Sales Tax Fund 

EXCESS OF REVE NUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 

OVER EXPENDITURES 

FUND BALANCE , BEGINNING OF YEAR  

FUND BALANCE. END OF YEAR 

EXHIBIT G-6 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements. 
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$ ii,060 
4,200 

12,255 
27,515 

1,415 
88 

1,984 
23,873 

556 
4,300 
2,198 

714 

10,534 
21,842 

67 5L~04 

(39,989) 

39,989 

- 0- 

- 0- 

- 0- 



 

CITY OF LEESVILLE , LOUISIANA 

E911 COMMUNICATIONS DISTRICT FUND 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND 

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1996 

REVENUerS 

Intergovern~ental 
Vernon Parish Police Jury 
Vernon Parish Communications 

District 
Charges for services 

Telephone surcharges 
Interest 

Other[ 
Total Revenues 

EXPEND ITURES 

Current 

Public Safety 
Salaries 
Payroll taxes 
Retirement 
Insurance 

Travel 
Training 
Telephone and utilities 
Supplies 
Gas and oil 
Other 

Capital Outlay 
Total Expenditures 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPEND ITURES 

FUND BALAN CE , BEGINNING OF YEAR 

FUND 5ALANCE , END OF YEAR 

BUDGET ACTUAL 

$ 41,200 $ 41,182 

264,350 264,351 

165,000 

_  5,665 
476,215 

95,100 
7,600 
1,615 

12,900 
1,640 

900 
98,300 
24,000 
1,000 
2,075 

781000 

323,130 

183,400 
3,212 
5,676 

497,821 

95,496 

, 614 
1 612 

12 946 

1 637 
1 119 

105 082 
24 361 
1 103 
1 879 

98 433 
351,282 

EXHIBIT G-7 

VARIAN CE 
FAVORABLE 

iUNFAVORABLE ) 

(18 

18,400 
3,212 

ii 
21,606 

(396) 
(14) 

3 

(46) 
3 

(219) 
(6,782) 
(361) 
(103) 
196 

(20,433) 
(28,152) 

153,085 146,539 (6,546) 

- 0- -0- -0- 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements 
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DEBT SERV ICE FUNDS 

These funds account for resources accumulated 
of general obligation debt consisting of the 

for payment of principal and interest 

following: 

civic Center public improvement bonds, dated February 2, 1972, secured 
as to payment by ad valorem tax assessed on all property and 

improvements in the City of Leesville . 

Water System public improvement bonds, dated April i, 1983, secured 
as to paym ent by ad valorem tax assessed on all property and 

improvements in the City of Leesville. 

Public improvement bonds, 
revenues of the special 
collected by the City . 

Series ST-1992, secured 
one percent sales and 
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as to paym ent by the 
use tax levied and 

by and payable as 
dedication of the 



PM~!fi 
PAYN E. M O O RE & ftERRINGTON, LLP 

The Honorable Jim Shapkoff, Jr ., Mayor 
and Members of the City Council 
City of Leesville, Louisiana 

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the primary 
government financial statements and the combining, individual fund, and account 
group financial statements of the City of Leesville, Louisiana, taken as a whole. 
The accompanying Schedule of Federal Financial Assistance is presented for purposes 
of additional analysis and is not a required part of the primary government 
financial statements and the combining, individual fund, and account group 

financial statements. The information in that schedule has been subjected to the 
auditing procedures applied in the audit of the primary government financial 
statements and the comb ining, individual fund, and account group financial 
statements and, in our opinion, is fairly presented in all material respects in 
relation to the primary governm ent financial statements taken as a whole and the 
financial statements of each of the respective individual funds and account groups 
of the primary government. 

Nove~ aer 8, 1996 

Z L P 
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INDEPENDENT AUD ITOR 'S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL STRUCTURE 

BA SED ON AN AUD IT OF PRIMR/~Y GOVERNMENT , COMBINING , INDIVIDUAL 

FUND , AN D ACCOUNT GROUP FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN 

ACCORDAN CE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 
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PAYN E, M OO RE & HERRINGTON, LLP 

INDEPENDENT AUD ITOR 'S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL STRUCTURE 
BASED ON AN AUD IT OF PRIMARY GOVERNMENT, COMBINING, INDIVIDUAL  

FUND , AN D ACCOUN T GROUP FINAN CIAL  STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN 

ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 

The Honorable Jim Shapkoff, Jr ., Mayor 
and Members of the City Council 
City of Leesville, Louisiana 

We have audited the primary government financial statements and the combining, 
indiw [dual fund , and account group financial statements of the City of Leesville, 
Louisiana, as of and for the year ended June 30, 1996, and have issued our report 
thereon dated November 8, 1996. In our report, our opinion was qualified because 
the financial statements of the General Fixed Assets account group include only 
assets acquired subsequent to 1971. Records of general fixed asset~ acquired prior 
to 19"72 were not maintained . Generally accepted accounting principles require the 
recording of fixed assets at cost, or estimated historical cost if cost records are 
not available . 

Except as discussed in the above paragraph, we conducted our audit in accordance 
with generally accepted auditing standards and Government Auditing Standards, 
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require 
that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the 
primary government financial statements and the combining, individual fund, and 
account group financial statements are free of material misstatement. 

The management of the City of Leesville, Louisiana, is responsible for establishing 
and maintaining an internal control structure . In fulfilling this responsibility , 

estimates and judgments by management are required to assess the expected benefits 
and ~elated costs of internal control structure policies and procedures. The 

objectives of an internal control structure are to provide ~anagement with 
reasonable, but not absolute, assurance that assets are safeguarded against loss 
from unauthorized use or disposition, and that transactions are executed in 
accorlance with management 's authorization and recorded properly to permit the 
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted 
accounting principles. Because of inherent limitations in any internal control 
structure, errors or irregularities may nevertheless occur and not be detected. 

Also, projection of any evaluation of the structure to future periods is subject 
to the risk that procedures may become inadequate because of changes in conditions 
or that the effectiveness of the design and operation of policies and procedures 
may deteriorate. 

L. PAUl HGHH. R.P.A 

MARVIN R JONEHH. [P.A 

R. fOEH 1ARROW. ELI 

EHHESt[SAOOtH, RP.A. 

RODRT t. LtTAUH. tP.A 

ROBERt W OVORAH.RP.A. 

RAtE P. OI SELL[. CP.A 

REBECCA O. MORRIS. CP.A 

MICHAEl R. IUHIAH. RP.R. 93 
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PM!H 
PAYNE, M OO RE & }[ERRINGTON. LLP 

The Honorable Jim Shapkoff, Jr ., Mayor 
and Members of the City Council 
City of Leesville, Louisiana 

In planning and performing our audit of the primary governm ent financial statements 
and the combining, individual fund, and account group financial statements of the 
City of Leesville, Louisiana, as of and for the year ended June 30, 1996, we 
considered its internal control structure in order to determine our auditing 
procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the primary government 
financial statements and the combining, individual fund, and account group 
financial statements, and not to provide assurance on the internal control 
structure. Accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. 

We noted certain matters involving the internal control structure and its operation 
that we consider to be reportable eonditions under standards established by the 
American Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Reportable conditions involve 
matters coming to our attention relating to significant deficiencies in the design 

or operation of the internal control structure that, in our judgment, could 
adversely affect the entity 's ability 
financial data consistent with the 

to record , process, summarize, and report 
assertions of management in the primary 

government financial statements and the combining, individual fund, and account 
group financial statements. 

The reportable conditions noted are as follows 

INVE NTORY CONTROL 

In our prior year 's report on the internal control structure, dated November 
16, 1995, we reported various internal control deficiencies relating to the 
inventory function . Many of the concerns reported have been addressed and 
corrected by management. However, we continue to recommend that the following 
inventory control deficiencies be addressed: 

I. Separate general ledger control accounts are not maintained for fuels, 
materials and supplies. We continue to recommend that separate 
control accounts be established to facilitate reconciliations. 

2. The daily physical inventory of fuels is not reconciled to the 
perpetual records or to the general ledger control account. We 

continue to recommend that this physical inventory be reconciled to 
the perpetual inventory records and to the general ledger . 
Differences should be investigated and corrected . 
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PM~H 
PAYNE, M OORE & HERRINGTON. LLP 

The Honorable Jim Shapkoff, Jr ., Mayor 
and Members of the City Council 
City of Leesville, Louisiana 

3. The periodic physical inventory of materials and supplies is not 
reconciled to the general ledger control account. We continue to 
recommend that the physical inventory be reconciled to the general 
ledger and any difference investigated and corrected. 

4 . We found 
basis to 
recommend 
ledger at 

that material issue tickets are not submitted on a timely 
the accountant for recordation in the general ledger . We 
that the tickets be summarized and recorded in the general 
least monthly . 

Manaaement 's ResDonse 

Separate general ledger accounts will be created and maintained . The 
Purchasing Agent has been instructed to reconcile fuel inventory and 
physical inventory with the warehouse receipts and general ledger. 

GENERg~L F IXED A SSETS 

The financial records of the General Fixed Asset account group reflect only 
assets acquired subsequent to 1971. Records indicating the cost of assets 
acquired prior to 1972 were not maintained . Generally accepted accounting 
principles require the recording of fixed assets at cost, or estimated 
historical cost if cost records are not available. 

We understand that City personnel are continuing in their attempt to identify 
and establish an estimated historical cost for general fixed assets acquired 
prior to 1971. However, this project appears to be stalled, with little 
accomplished during the year ended June 30, 1996. We continue to recommend 

that this project be expedited. 

ManaGem ent 's ResPonse 

This has been corrected 

95 



PM,~,ii 
PAYN E, M O O RE & HERRINGTO N, LLP 

The Honorable Jim Shapkoff, Jr ., Mayor 
and Members of the City Council 
City of Leesville, Louisiana 

RECREATION COMPLEX FUND 

We noted several deficiencies in the internal controls relating to the 
operation of the new recreation complex. We recommend that management 
implement or improve controls in the following areas: 

i. Cash registers are used to record concession receipts. However, a daily 
cash report is not prepared reconciling receipts with the cash register 
tape and the deposit. We reco~/nend that this report be prepared and 
furnished to the City 's accountant to support the entry recording the 
day 's receipts in the general ledger . 

2. Cash receipts are not deposited daily . Prudent financial management, as 
well as state revised statutes, require daily deposits. We recommend that 
all receipts be deposited intact on a daily basis. 

3. Disbursements are being made from cash receipts for umpires and other 
operating costs . Only net receipts, as deposited, are recorded in the 
general ledger . City personnel were unable to furnish us with adequate 
supporting documentation for all of these disbursements. We recommend 
that disbursements from cash receipts be used only for petty cash type 
purchases. Documentation for these disbursements should be attached to 
the daily cash report. 

4. Internal revenue regulations provide that persons receiving $600 or more 
for services should receive a Form 1099-MISC reporting the amount 
received . Penalties may be imposed for each failure to file. We were 
informed that sufficient records were not maintained in order to file 
Forms 1099-MISC for umpire services. We recommend, in the future, that 
all umpires be paid by check so that Forms 1099-MISC may be accurately 
prepared . 

5. We were informed that no formal analytical reports were prepared comparing 
concession sales with the cost of items purchased for resale. We 
recommend that such a report be devised to provide management with gross 
profit information. 
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PM~H 
PAYNF., M OO RE ~ HERRINGTO N, LLP 

The Henorable Jim Shapkoff, Jr ., Mayor 
and Members of the City Council 
City of Leesville, Louisiana 

Manaaem ent 's ResDonse 

i) In the future all necessary documentation will be turned into the 
bookkeeper . 

2) This will be corrected. 
3) A new procedure will be put in place and a record of income and expense 

will be provided. 
4) A new procedure for paying umpires will be put in place. 
5) This will be corrected and a monthly report will be maintained. 

A material weakness is a reportable condition in which the design or operation of 
one or more of the internal control structure elements does not reduce to a 
relatively low level the risk that errors or irregularities in amounts that would 
be ma~erial in relation to the primary government financial statements and the 
combining, individual fund, and account group financial statements being audited 
may occur and not be detected within a timely period by employees in the normal 
course of performing their assigned functions . 

Our consideration of the internal control structure would not necessarily disclose 
all matters in the internal control structure that might be reportable conditions 
and, accordingly , would not necessarily disclose all reportable conditions that are 
also considered to be material weaknesses as defined above. However, we believe the 
reportable conditions discussed above to be material weaknesses. These conditions 
were considered in determining the nature, timing, and extent of the procedures to 
be performed in our audit of the financial statements of the City of Leesville, 
Louisiana , for the year ended June 30, 1996. 

We also noted other matters involving the internal control structure and its 
operation that we have reported to the management of City of Leesville, Louisiana, 
in a separate letter, entitled Other Comments and Recommendations, dated November 

8, 1996. 
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PM~H 
PAYN E. M O O RE & H ERRINGTO N, LLP 

The Honorable Jim Shapkoff, Jr ., Mayor 
and Members of the City Council 
City of Leesville, Louisiana 

This report is intended for the information of management, and the Mayor and City 
Council of the City of Leesville, Louisiana. However, this report is a matter of 
public record and its distribution is not limited. 

d Publlc Accountan 

November 8, 1996 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR 'S REPORT ON COMPL IANCE 

BA SED ON AN  AUD IT OF PRIMARY GOVERNMENT , COMBIN ING , 

INDIVIDUAL FUND , AND ACCOUNT GROUP FINANCIAL  STATEMENTS 

PERFORMED IN ACCORDAN CE W ITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 
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PAYNE, M O O RE & HERR1NGTON, LLP 

[[RIIFIED PUBLICACCUUHTAHTI 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR 'S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE 
BA SED ON AN AUD IT OF PRIMARY GOVERNMENT , COMB IN ING , 

INDIV IDUAL FUND , AN D ACCOUNT GROUP FINAN CIAL STATEMENTS 

PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE W ITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 

The Honorable Jim Shapkoff, Jr ., Mayor 
and Members of the City Council 
City ef Leesville, Louisiana 

We have audited the primary goverru~ent financial statements and the combining, 
individual fund, and account group financial statements of the City of Leesville, 
Louisiana, as of and for the year ended June 30, 1996, and have issued our report 

thereon dated Novemb er 8, 1996. In our report, our opinion was qualified because 
the financial statements of the General Fixed Assets account group include only 
assets acquired subsequent to 1971. Records of general fixed assets acquired prior 
to 1972 were not maintained. Generally accepted accounting principles require the 
recording of fixed assets at cost, or estimated historical cost if cost records are 
not available. 

Except as discussed in the above paragraph, we conducted our audit in accordance 
with generally accepted auditing standards and Government A uditing Standards

, 

issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require 
that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the 
primary government financial statements and the comb ining, individual fund, and 
account group financial statements are free of material misstatement. 

Compliance with laws, regulations, contracts, and grants applicable to the City of 
Leesville, Louisiana, is the responsibility of the City 's management. As part of 
obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the primary government financial 
statements and the comb ining, individual fund, and account group financial 
statements are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of the City's 
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants . 

However, the objective of our audit of the primary government financial statements 
and the combining, individual fund, and account group financial statements was not 
to previde an opinion on overall compliance with such provisions. Accordingly, we 
do not express such an opinion . 

Compliance findings noted are as follows 

l PAOL HOBO. CPA 
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Condition: 

s 

Actual expenditures exceeded budgeted expenditures by five percent (5%) 
or more in the General Fund, Sales Tax Special Revenue Fund, and the E911 
Communications District Special Revenue Fund. A budget was not adopted 
for the Recreation Complex Special Revenue Fund. 

Criteria: 

It is our understanding that the Louisiana Local Government Budget Act 
(the Act) requires that a budget be adopted for the general fund and all 
special revenue funds. In addition, the Act requires budget amendments 

when actual expenditures and other uses plus projected expenditures and 
other uses exceed budgeted expenditures and other uses by 5% or more. 

Effect 

The City has not complied with the Act in the above situations. 

Cause ~ 

The Recreation Complex Special Revenue Fund began operations late in the 

fiscal year as a part of a capital projects fund. Subsequent to year end, 
management decided that the operations of the complex should have been 

recorded in a separate special revenue fund and appropriate journal 
entries as of June 30, 1996, were prepared and posted, reporting 
operations accordingly . Management reviewed the status of the budget 

variances at various times during the fiscal year. Unadjusted balances 
as of June 30, 1996, were within the 5% allowed by the Act. Subsequent 

to June 30, 1996, certain journal entries were approved by management 
which caused the budget variance to exceed 5%. 

Manaqement 's ResDonse ~ 

Will review current procedure and make changes to prevent future 
problems. 
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Condition: 
S 

Records of general fixed assets acquired prior to 1972 were not 

maintained. 

Criteria: 

It is our understanding that Louisiana Revised 
to maintain records of all land, buildings, 
buildings, equipment, and any other general 
purchased or otherwise acquired, and for which 

Effect 

The City is not in compliance with 
general fixed assets, as reported , 

Manauement 's Response : 

This will be corrected 

Conditions: 

C 

Statutes require the City 
improvements other than 
fixed assets which were 
the City is accountable. 

the above provisions. In addition, 
is understated by an unknown amount. 

I 

Monthly transfers were not made in all cases to the various debt service 
sinking funds, resulting in deficiencies in these funds at various times 
during the year . In some cases, lump sum transfers were made, as needed, 
to fund principal and interest payments when due. By June 30, 1996, all 
sinking funds were current, except for the Certificates of Indebtedness, 

Series 1994, which had a deficit of $69,602. This deficit was funded 
subsequent to June 30, 1996. 

The various bond indentures require that the City establish sinking funds 
into which each month the City transfers an am ount equal to one-sixth of 
the next interest payment plus one-twelfth of the next principal payment. 

Effect: 

The City violated the sinking fund provisions of the various bond 
indentures. 

Manaaement 's ResDonse ~ 

Transfers are made as required by ~ nd indentures. 
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Condition : 

PUBLIC BID LAW - CHANGE ORDERS 

An undocumented change order in the amount of $22,681 was made to a contract 
for construction of the recreation complex to add additional paving. 

Criteria ." 

It is our understanding that state revised statutes require all change orders 

to be in writing. 

Effect : 

The City does not appear to have complied with this provision. 

Manaaement ' s Response : 

This will be corrected and in the future all change orders will be in wr iting. 
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We considered these material instances of noncompliance in forming our opinion on 
whether the primary government financial statements and the combining, individual 
fund, and account group financial statements of the City of Leesville, Louisiana, 
as of and for the year ended June 30, 1996, are presented fairly, in all material 
respects, in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles. This report 
does not affect our report dated November 8, 1996, on those primary government 
financial statements and the combining, individual fund, and account group 
financial statements, other than the qualifications in regard to records maintained 
on general fixed assets. 

We also noted certain immaterial instances of noncompliance that we have reported 
to the management of City of Leesville, Louisiana, in a separate letter, entitled 
Other Comments and Recommendations, dated Novemb er 8, 1996. 

This report is intended for the information of management, and the Mayor and City 
Council of the City of Leesville, Louisiana. However, this report is a matter of 
public record and its distribution is not limited. 

i Lp 
_=ild / 

Noven~)er 8, 1996 
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IND EPENDENT AUD ITOR 'S REPORT ON THE INTERNAL 

CONTROL STRUCTURE USED IN ADM INISTERING 
FEDERAL FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE PROGRAMS 

The Honorable Jim Shapkoff, Jr ., Mayor 
and Members of the City Council 
City of Leesville, Louisiana 

We have audited the primary government financial statements and the combining, 
indiw [dual fund, and account group financial statements of the City of Leesville, 
Louisiana, as of and for the year ended June 30, 1996, and have issued our report 
thereon dated November 8, 1996. In our report, our opinion was qualified because 
the financial statements of the General Fixed Assets account group include only 
assets acquired subsequent to 1971. Records of general fixed assets acquired prior 
to 1972 were not maintained. Generally accepted accounting principles require the 
recording of fixed assets at cost, or estimated historical cost if cost records are 
not available. We have also audited the compliance of the City of Leesville, 
Louisiana, with requirements applicable to its major federal financial assistance 
program and have issued our report thereon dated November 8, 1996. 

Except as discussed in the above paragraph, we conducted our audits in accordance 
with generally accepted auditing standards, Government A uditing Standards, issued 
by the Comptroller General of the United States, and the provisions of Office of 
Management and Budget (OMB) Circular A-128, "Audits of State and Local 
Goverlunents." Those standards and OMB Circular A-128 require that we plan and 
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the primary 
government financial statements and the comb ining, individual fund, and account 
group financial statements are free of material misstatement and whether the City 
of Leesville, Louisiana, complied with laws and regulations, noncompliance with 

which would be material to a major federal financial assistance program. 

In planning and performing our audit for the year ended June 30, 1996, we 
considered the internal control structure of the City of Leesville, Louisiana, in 
order to determine our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our 
opinion on the primary government financial statements and the combining, 
indiw [dual fund and account group financial statements of the primary government, 
and on the compliance of the City of Leesville, Louisiana, with requirements 

applicable to its major programs and to report on the internal control structure 
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The Honorable Jim Shapkoff, Jr ., Mayor 
and Members of the City Council 
City of Leesville, Louisiana 

in accordance with OMB Circular A-128. This report addresses our consideration of 
internal control structure policies and procedures relevant to compliance with 
requirements applicable to federal financial assistance programs. We have 
addressed internal control structure policies and procedures relevant to our audit 
of the primary government financial statements and the combining, individual fund 
and account group financial statements in a separate report dated November 8, 1996. 

The m&nagement of the City of Leesville, Louisiana, is responsible for establishing 
and maintaining an internal control structure . In fulfilling this responsibility, 

estimates and judgments by management are required to assess the expected benefits 
and related costs of internal control structure policies and procedures. The 

objectives of an internal control structure are to provide management with 
reasonable, but not absolute, assurance that assets are safeguarded against loss 
from unauthorized use or disposition, that transactions are executed in accordance 
with management 's authorization and recorded properly to permit the preparation of 
primary government financial statements and the combining, individual fund and 
account group financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting 
principles, and that federal financial assistance programs are managed in 
compliance with applicable laws and regulations. Because of inherent limitations 
in any internal control structure, errors, irregularities, or instances of 

noncolnpliance may nevertheless occur and not be detected. Also, projection of any 
evaluation of the structure to future periods is subject to the risk that 
procedures may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the 
effectiveness of the design and operation of policies and procedures may 
deteriorate . 

For the purpose of this report, we have classified the significant internal control 
structure policies and procedures used in administering federal financial 
assistance programs in the following categories: 

ACCOUNTING CONTROLS 
General accounting; cash; cash receipts and disbursements; governmental 
revenues and receivables; expenditures for goods and services and accounts 
payable; and property, equipment, and capital expenditures. 
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ADMINISTRATIVE CONTROLS : 
General requirements: 

Political activity; 
management; federal 
Drug Free Workplace 

Specific requirements: 

Davis-Bacon Act compliance; civil rights; cash 
financial reports; allowable costs/cost principles; 
Act; and administrative requirements. 

Types of services allowed or unallowed ; reporting; claims for advances 
and reimbursements; and amounts claimed or used in matching. 

For all of the internal control structure categories listed above, we obtained an 
understanding of the design of relevant policies and procedures and determined 
whether they have been placed in operation, and we assessed control risk. 

During the year ended June 30, 1996, the City of Leesville, Louisiana, expended 93% 

of its total federal financial assistance under major federal financial assistance 
programs . 

We performed tests of controls, as required by OMB Circular A-128, to evaluate the 
effectiveness of the design and operation on internal control structure policies 
and p:cocedures that we have considered relevant to preventing or detecting material 
noncompliance with specific requirements, general requirements, and requirements 

governing claims for reimbursements that are applicable to each of the major 
programs of the City of Leesville, Louisiana, which are identified in the 
accompanying Schedule of Federal Financial Assistance. Our procedures were less 
in scope than would be necessary to render an opinion on these internal control 
structure policies and procedures. Accordingly , we do not express such an opinion. 

Our consideration of the internal control structure would not necessarily disclose 
all matters in the internal control structure that might be material weaknesses 
under standards established by the American Institute of Certified Public 
Accountants. A material weakness is a reportable condition in which the design or 
operation of one or more of the internal control structure elements does not reduce 
to a relatively low level the risk that noncompliance with laws and regulations 
that would be material to a federal financial assistance program may occur and not 
be detected within a timely period by employees in the normal course of performing 
their assigned functions. We noted no matters involving the internal control 
structure and its operation that we consider to be material weaknesses as defined 
above . 
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However, we noted certain matters invo].ving the internal control structure and its 
operations that we have reported to the management of City of Leesville, Louisiana, 
in a ~eparate letter , entitled Other Comments and Recommendations, dated November 

8, 1996. 

This report is intended for the information of management, and the Mayor and City 
Council of the City of Leesville, Louisiana. However, this report is a matter of 
public record and its distribution is not limited . 

November 8, 1996 

Zz ? 
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INDEPENDENT AUD ITOR 'S REPORT ON COMPL IANCE 

WITH THE GENEP.AL REQUIREMENTS APPLICABLE TO 
FEDERAL FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE PROGRAMS 

The Honorable Jim Shapkoff, Jr., Mayor 
and Members of the City Council 
City of Leesville, Louisiana 

We have audited the primary government financial statements and the combining, 
indivf.dual fund and account group financial statements of the primary government 
of the City of Leesville, Louisiana, as of and for the year ended June 30, 1996, 
and h~ve issued our report thereon dated Novemb er 8, 1996. In our report, our 
opinion was qualified because the financial statements of the General Fixed Assets 
account group include only assets acquired subsequent to 1971. Records of general 
fixed assets acquired prior to 1972 were not maintained . Generally accepted 
accou;iting principles require the recording of fixed assets at cost, or estimated 
historical cost if cost records are not available. 

We have applied procedures to test the City 's compliance with the following 
requirements applicable to its federal financial assistance programs, which are 
identified in the Schedule of Federal Financial Assistance, for the year ended June 
30, 1996: 

Political activity; Davis-Bacon Act; civil rights; cash management; federal 
financial reports; allowable costs/cost principles; Drug-free Workplace Act; 
and administrative requirements. 

Our p:~ocedures were limited to the applicable procedures described in the Office 
of Management and Budget's "Compliance Supplement for Single Audits of State and 
Local Governm ents." Our procedures were substantially less in scope than an audit, 
the o]Djective of which is the expression of an opinion on the City's compliance 
with ~he requirements listed in the preceding paragraph. Accordingly, we do not 
express such an opinion . 

With respect to the items tested, the results of our procedures to determine 
compliance indicate that, with respect to the items tested, the City of Leesville, 
Louisiana, complied, in all material respects, with the requirements listed in the 
second paragraph of this report. With respect to items not tested, nothing came to 
our attention that caused us to believe that the City of Leesville, Louisiana, had 
not complied, in all material respects, with those requirements. 
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The Honorable Jim Shapkoff, Jr ., Mayor 
and Members of the City Council 
City of Leesville, Louisiana 

This report is intended for the information of management, and the Mayor and City 
Council of the City of Leesville, Louisiana. However, this report is a matter of 
public: record and its distribution is not limited. 

&d Public eountan~  " 

Noveml)er 8, 1996 

112 



 



PM!H 
PAYNE, M O O RE & HERRINGTO N, LLP 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR 'S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE 

WITH SPECIFIC REQUIRRMENTS APPLICABLE TO MAJOR 
FEDERAL FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE PROGRAMS 

The Honorable Jim Shapkoff, Jr., Mayor 
and Members of the city Council 
City of Leesville , Louisiana 

We have audited the primary government financial statements and the combining, 
individual fund and account group financial statements of the primary government 
of the city of Leesville, Louisiana, as of and for the year ended June 30, 1996, 
and have issued our report thereon dated November 8, 1996. In our report , our 
opinion was qualified because the financial statements of the General Fixed Assets 
account group include only assets acquired subsequent to 1971. Records of general 
fixed assets acquired prior to 1972 were not maintained. Generally accepted 
accounting principles require the recording of fixed assets at cost, or estimated 
historical cost if cost: records are not available . 

We have also audited the compliance of the City of Leesville, Louisiana, with the 
requirements governing types of services allowed or unallowed; matching, level of 
effort, or earmarking; reporting; claims for reimbursements; and amounts claimed 
or used for matching that are applicable to each of its major federal financial 
assistance programs, which are identified in the accompanying Schedule of Federal 
Financial Assistance, for the year ended June 30, 1996. The management of City of 
Leesville, Louisiana, is responsible for the compliance of the City of Leesville, 
Louisiana, with those requirements. Our responsibility is to express an opinion 
on compliance with those requirements based on our audit. 

We conducted our audit of compliance with those requirements in accordance with 
generally accepted auditing standards, Government Auditing Standards, issued by the 

Comptroller General of the United States, and Office of Management and Budget (OMB) 
Circular A-128, "Audits of State and Local Governm ents." Those standards and OMB 
Circular A-128, require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable 
assurance about whether material noncompliance with the requirements referred to 
above occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about the 
City 's compliance with those requirements. We believe that our audit provides a 

reasonable basis for our opinion. 
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The Honorable Jim Shapkoff, Jr ., Mayor 
and Members of the City Council 
City of Leesville, Louisiana 

The results of our audit procedures did not 
noncompliance with the requirements referred 

disclose any immaterial instances of 
to above . 

In our opinion, the City of Leesville, Louisiana, complied, in all material 
respects, with the requirements governing types of services allowed or unallowed; 
matching, level of effort, or earmarking; reporting; claims for reimbursements; and 

amounts claimed or used for matching that are applieable to its major federal 
financial assistance programs for the year ended June 30, 1996. 

This report is intended for the information of management, and the Mayor and City 
Council of the City of Leesville, Louisiana . However , this report is a matter of 
public record ~nd its distribution is not limited. 

November 8, 1996 

Zz? 
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INDEPENDENT AUD ITOR 'S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE 

WITH SPECIFIC RE QUIREMENTS APPLICABLE TO NONMAJOR 
FEDERAL FINAN CIAL ASSISTAN CE PROGRAM TRANSACTIONS 

The Honorable Jim Shapkoff, Jr ., Mayor 
and Members of the City Council 
City of Leesville, Louisiana 

We hsve audited the primary government financial statements and the combining, 
individual fund and account group financial statements of the primary government 
of the City of Leesville, Louisiana, as of and for the year ended June 30, 1996, 
and have issued our report thereon dated November 8, 1996. In our report, our 
opinion was qualified because the financial statements of the General Fixed Assets 
account group include only assets acquired subsequent to 1971. Records of general 
fixed assets acquired prior to 1972 were not maintained. Generally accepted 
accounting principles require the recording of fixed assets at cost, or estimated 
historical cost if cost records are not available . 

In connection with our audit of the primary government financial statements and the 
combining, individual fund and account group financial statements of the primary 
goverlnment of the City of Leesville, Louisiana, and with our consideration of the 
City ';s control structure used to administer federal financial assistance programs, 

as required by Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Circular A-128, "Audits of 
State and Local Governm ents," we selected certain transactions applicable to 
certain nenm ajor federal financial assistance programs for the year ended June 30, 
1996. 

As required by OMB Circular A-128, we have performed auditing procedures to test 
compliance with the requirements governing types of services allowed or unallowed; 
matching; and eligibility that are applicable to those transactions. Our procedures 

were substantially less in scope than an audit, the objective of which is the 
expression of an opinion on the City's compliance with these requirements. 
Accordingly , we do not express such an opinion. 

With respect to the items tested, the results of those procedures disclosed no 
material instances of noncompliance with the requirements listed in the preceding 
paragl:aph. With respect to items not tested, nothing came to cur attention that 
caused us to believe that the City of Leesville, Louisiana, had not complied, in 
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The Honorable Jim Shapkoff, Jr ., Mayor 
and Members of the City Council 
City of Leesville, Louisiana 

all material respects, with those requirements. 
procedures did not disclose any immaterial instances 

requizements. 

Also, the results of our 
of noncompliance with those 

This zeport is intended for the information of management, and the Mayor and City 
Council of the City of Leesville, Louisiana. However, this report is a matter of 
public record and its distribution is not limited. 

November 8, 1996 

Z/P 
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OTHER COMMENT S AN D 

The Honorable Jim Shapkoff, Jr ., Mayor 
and Members of the City Council 
City of Leesville, Louisiana 

IONS 

In planning and performing our audit of the primary government financial statements 
and the combining, individual fund and account group financial statements of the 
primary government of the City of Leesville, Louisiana, as of and for the year 
ended June 30, 1996, we considered the City 's internal control structure to 
determine our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the 
financial statements and not to provide assurance on the internal control 
structure . 

However , during our audit we became aware of several matters that are opportunities 
for strengthening internal controls, operating efficiency, and compliance. The 
memorandum that accompanies this letter summarizes our comments and suggestions 
regarding those matters. A separate report, dated November 8, 1996, contains our 
report on reportable conditions in the City 's internal control structure. This 
letter does not affect our report, dated November 8, 1996, on the primary 
government financial statements and the combining, individual fund and account 
group financial statements of the primary government of the City of Leesville, 
Louisiana . 

We will review the status of these comments during our next audit engagement. We 
have already discussed many of these comments and suggestions with management 
personnel, and we will be pleased to discuss them in detail at your convenience, 
to pe:cform any additional study of these matters, or to assist you in implementing 
the recommendations. 

November 8, 1996 
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COMPLIANCE WI 

We found that the City is not in compliance with the following provisions of the 
sewer and water revenue bond indentures: 

1. 

2. 

n 

The indentures require that no free service be furnished to any 
customer, including the City itself. 

The indentures require that interest be charged on accounts delinquent 
more than 30 days at a minimum rate of 6% per annum . 

Management believes implementing these provisions would be cost prohibitive. 

PAYMENT AGREEMENTS ON DELINOUENT CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS NOT ENFORCED 

In our prior Memorandum of Other Comments and Recommendations, dated November 16, 
1995, we reported that payment agreements on delinquent customer accounts were not 
being enforced . City policy requires a delinquent water or sewer customer to sign 
a payment agreement in order to continue to receive service. The agreement 
specifies that the customer must pay the current bill plus a negotiated amount cn 
the past due amount. We found that as long as the customer made an occasional 
payment on account, then the customer continued to receive service. We found 
little or no improvement in this area during the fiscal year ended June 30, 1996. 
Delinquent accounts (over 30 days past due) increased by $8,947 or 60% from $14,861 
at June 30, 1995 to $23,808 at June 30, 1996. During the sam e time period, total 
customer receivables increased by $25,208 or 19% from $131,967 at June 30, 1995, 
to $157,175 at June 30, 1996. We continue to recommend that the City's delinquent 
account polices be enforced. 

ManaQement 's ResDonse 

The Revenue Officer stated she monitors these accounts that have signed 
agreements on a weekly basis. There are a small number that she continues to 
have problems with. But, she continues to monitor these in an effort to 
collect . 

RTING H 

Our tests of cash receipts indicate that while receipts are written for all items 
received, the receipts do not always contain all pertinent information or have 
adequate supporting documentation attached. We recommend that in order to improve 
recordkeeping and the audit trail, all pertinent information be entered on the 
receipt. Also, the check stub or copy of the check and other supporting 
docum entation such as transmittal letters should be attached to the receipt. 
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Manacement 's Response 

This has been corrected. Cashiers have been instructed to w rite all pertinent 
information on each cash receipt. 

SUBS Z 

We found that the subsidiary listing for occupational licenses was not reconciled 
to the occupational license stubs or to the related general ledger control account. 
In addition, we found that the subsidiary listing of outstanding ad valorem taxes 
was not reconciled to the unpaid tax notices file or the related general ledger 
control account. We were also informed that receipts were not posted to these 
subsidiary ledgers on a daily basis. Considerable time was required to reconcile 
these accounts to ensure that all receipts were deposited and correctly recorded 
in the general ledger. We recommend that transactions be posted to the subsidiary 
ledgers on a daily basis. The subsidiary listings should be reconciled to their 
respective general ledger control accounts at least monthly . 

Manauement 's Response 

The Revenue Collector has been instructed to instruct personnel to post these 
on a daily basis and reconcile them at least monthly with the general ledger. 

LTC ORDERS NOT CORRECTLY POSTED TO SUBSIDIARY 

We found that LTC orders relating to ad valorem tax adjustments and abatements were 
not always posted correctly to the ad valorem taxes receivable subsidiary ledger, 
resulting in incorrect delinquent tax roll listings, and, possibly, incorrect 
refunds. (Note: These errors would have been discovered if the unpaid tax notices 
had been reconciled to the tax roll subsidiary listing as discussed in the previous 
comment.) Discussion with client personnel indicated an incomplete understanding 
of the system software for ad valorem taxes. We recommend that personnel be 
properly trained on the operation of the software. We also wish to emphasize the 
importance of reconciling the unpaid tax notices to the subsidiary and to the 
general ledger . 

Manauement Response 

The Revenue Collector has realized this is a problem . She is working with our 
software company to correct this. 
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CHANGE ORDERS ON CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTS 

We were informed that change orders on construction contracts were not reviewed and 
approved by the City 's Attorney. Louisiana Revised Statutes provide that any 
change order outside the scope of the contract in excess of the contract limit as 
defined by statute shall be let out for public bid. We found that numerous change 
orders were made to two contracts. Some of these change orders were in excess of 
the contract limit and may have changed the scope of the original contact. These 
contracts are summarized below : 

Original contact 
Change orders 
[~otal contract 

CONTRACT 

NO . 1 
$103,812 
186,709 

$290,521 

CONTRACT 

NO . 2 

$277,490 
125,527 

$403,017 

We recommend that, in the future, all change orders on contracts be reviewed and 
approved by the City Attorney for compliance with state revised statutes. 

Management ' s Response 

All change order in the future will be reviewed by the city attorney 

TIMBER SALES 

Timber was sold from two City-owned lots during the year. Public bids were not 
obtained on these sales. We recommend that, in the future, that the City Attorney 
be consulted to determ ine if public bids are required on timber sales. 

Manaaement 's Response 

The city attorney will be contacted in the future. 

PA ID 

We located a payment of $151.25 to the Greater Vernon Chamber of Commerce for 1996 
annual membership dues. It is our understanding that the payment of dues to a 
chamber of comm erce violates the state constitution. We recommend that any future 
payments be reviewed and approved by the City Attorney for compliance with state 
laws. 
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Manaaement 's Response 

We were not aware that it was not allowed for the city to pay these dues. 
These are actually not for (i) individual, but for the City of Leesville. 

MEMORIALS 

We located two disbursements in our tests that were payments to florists for 
funeral arrangements. It is our understanding that a disbursement of this type is 
prohibited by the state constitution. We recommend that any future payments be 
reviewed and approved by the City Attorney for compliance with state laws. Also, 
we recommend that all employees be informed that the City Attorney 's opinion be 
obtained prior to such a purchase. 

Manaaement 's Response 

In the future these will be reviewed by oity attorney. 
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Board of Directors 
W ashington Street Ilope (;enter, lnc 
118 S. W ashington Street 
M arksville, Louisiana 

INTRODUCTION  

Although not considered necessary for fair presenlation of financial position, the 
follow ing com m ents are presented prim arily for the purl>ose of im proving controls and 
m anagem ent practices for the operations of the W ashington Street ltope Center, Inc. 

In review ing the fiscal year ended June 30, 1996 insurance coverage fur the corporation, 
we noted no fidelity bond coverage on officers, dilectors or em ployees, responsible for or 
authorization over funds of the corporation and no general liability or fire insurance coverage on 
the Bailey ttotel properly. 

W e recom m end m anagem ent consider the purchase of such policies. These policies 
w ould protect the corporation from loss of flmds in the event of irregularities and property losses 
and dam ages. 

PA YROLL "FAX O VERPA YM ENTS 

In review ing and recom puting quarterly pay(oil reports fur the fiscal year ended June 30, 
1996, it was noted that on tile state unem ployment reports filed fur the third and fourth quarter 
1995 and tile second quarter" 1996 taxable wages and taxes due were incorrectly calculated 

resulting in a $686 overpay|nent of taxes. 

W e recom m end that caution he exercised w hen com pleting and filing these form s to 
avoid f~uture overpaym ents. 
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W ashington Street ltope Center, Inc 
Page 2 

For tile fiscal year ended June 30, 1996, tile W ashington Street ttope Center lnc's ltope 
Center program expenses in total ar e within total budgeted expenses; however, for each budgeted 
cost category tile follow ing is a sununary of budget variances: 

Actual 
_Expejise 

Personal Services $ 86,119 
Related Benefits 6,763 
Operating Services 17,034 
Supplies 16,445 
Professional Service 4,553 

Budgeted 

_  Exp_ej!~  

$ 84,870 
9,500 
18,100 
13,641 

_ _ _ _4~ Q3_ _ 

Over(Under) 
Bud etg~ ___  

$ 1,249 
(2,737) 
(1,066) 
2,804 
2C~ oA_ 

W e recom mend that m anagem ent periodically review its progress in m eeting each 

program's financial objectives. W hen objectives need Io be changed, management should make 
appropriate budget revisions. 

For the fiscal year ended June 30, 1996, W ashington Street ltope Center, Inc.'s ltam illon 
Itouse program paid $500 for legal services related to tile Bailey Ilotel program. This expense is 
not necessary and reasonable for the proper adm inistration of the llam ilton House program and, 
therefoJre, is in violation of allowable cost principles. 

W e recom m end tbat m anagem en| abide by allowable cost principles, w hich requires that 
federallly assisted program s beat" only their fair share of recognized costs. 

The preceding com m ents arise prim arily flom a part of our exam ination wherein we 
reviewed W ashington Street. ltope Center, lnc.'s internal accounting control to the extent we 
considered necessary to evaluate the system as required by generally accepted auditing standards. 
Under these standards, the purpose of such evaluation is to establish a basis for reliance thereon 
in determ ining the nature, tim ing and extent of other auditing procedures that are necessary for 
expressing an opinion on tile financial statem ents. 



W ashington Street ttope Center, lnc 
Page 3 

The objectives of internal accounting control is to provide reasonable, but not absolute, 
assurance as 1o the safeguarding of assets against loss from unauthorized use or disposition, and 
the reliability of financial records for preparing finan cial statem ents and m aintaining 
accountability for assets. The coucept of reasonable assurance recognizes that the cost of a 
system of internal accounting control should not exceed the benefits derived and also recognizes 

lhat the evaluation of these factors necessarily requires estimates and judgments by management. 

There are inherent lim itations that should be recognized in considering tile potential 
effectiw~ness of any system of internal accounting control. In the perform ance of m ost control 

procedures, errors can result from misunderstanding of instructions, mistakes of judgment, 
carelessness, or other personal factors. Control procedures whose effectiveness depends upon 
segregation of duties can be circum vented intentionally by m an agem ent with respect either to the 
execution and recording of transactions or with respect to tile estimates and judgments required 
in the preparation of financial statem ents. Further, protection of any evaluation of internal 

accounting control to future periods is subject to the risk that tile procedures may become 
inadequate because of changes in conditions and that the degree of com pliance with tile 
procedwres m ay deteriorate. Establishm ents and m aintenance of adequate internal control is 
responsibility of the m an agem ent. 

Our study and evahmtion of the W ashington Street ttope Center, lue.'s system of internal 
accounting control for the year ended June 30, 1996, m ade for the purpose set forth in the third 
preceding paragraph, would not necessarily disclose all weaknesses in the system . 

W e w ish to take this opportunity to express our appreciation for the assistance and 
cooperation given our representatives during the course of our exam ination. W e w ould be glad 
to discuss any questions concerning our com ments and recom m endations at your convenience. 

August 28,. 1996 
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CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANT 

(,4 Professlonat Corporation) 
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NDEPEN DENT AUD ITOR'S REPORT 

Boardt of Directors 
W ashington Street Hope Center, Inc 
118 S. W ashington Street 
M arksville, Louisiana 

W e have audited the accompanying balance sheet of W ashington Street tlope Center, Inc. (a 
nonprofit organization) as of June 30, 1996 and the related statements of support, revenne, and 
expenses and changes in fund balances, functional expenses, and cash flow s for the year then 
ended. These financial statem ents are the responsibility of the W ashington Street l]ope Center, 
Inc.'s m anagem ent. O ur responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statem ents 

based on our audit. 

W e conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, Governm ent 
Audiling Standards, issued by the Com ptroller General of the United States, and the provisions 
of O ffice of M anagem ent and Budget Circular A-133, "Audits of Institutions of H igher 
Education and Other Nonprofit Institutions". Those standards and OM B Circular A-133 require 
that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial 
statem ents are free of m aterial m isstatem ent. An audit includes exam ining, on a test basis, 
evidence supporting the am ounts and disclosures in the financial statem ents. An audit also 
includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estim ates m ade by 
m anagem ent, as well as ewduating the overall financial statem ent presentation. W e believe that 
our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. 

In our opinion, the financial statem ents referred to above present fairly, in all m aterial respects, 
the financial position of W ashington Street ttope ('.enter, Inc. as of June 30, 1996, and the results 
of its operations and its cashfl ow s for the year then ended in conform ity with generally accepted 
accounting principles. 

August 28, 1996 
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CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANT 

(A Professional Corporatiot~) 

P.O. BOX 25 ~ 133 E. WADDIL ~ MARKSVILLE, LA 71351 - 0025 ~ OFFICE: (318) 253-5660 ~ FAX (318) 253~8681 

N DEPENDENT AU DITOR'S REPORT ON INTERN AL 
CONTROl. STR1JCTIJRE IN ACCORDAN CE W ITH 

G OVERN M ENTAl. AU DITING STANDA RDS 

Board of Directors 
W ashington Street ttope Center, lnc 
118 S. W ashington Street 
M arksville, Louisiana 

W e have audited the financial statements of the W ashington Street ltope Center, Inc. (a nonprofit 
organization) as of add for the year ended June 30, 1996, and have issued our report thereon 
dated August 28, 1996. 

W e conducted our audit in accordance w ith generally accepted auditing standards, Governm ent 

A udi(in_g~_Standar_ds, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, and the provisions 
of O ffice of M anagem ent and Budget Circular A -133, "Audits of Institutions of ltigher 
Education add O ther N onprofit Institutions." Those standards and O M B Circular A -133 require 
tlm t we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about w hether the financial 
statem ents are free of m aterial m isstatem ent. 

The m anagem ent of W ashington Street lIope Center, Inc., is responsible for establishing and 
m aintaining an internal control structure. In fulfilling this responsibility, estim ates and 

judgments by management are required to assess the expected benefits and related cost of 
internal control structure policies and procedures. The objectives of an internal control structure 
are to provide m anagem ent with reasonable, but not absolute, assurance that assets are 
safeguarded against loss from unauthorized use or disposition, and that transactions are executed 
in accordance w ith m anagem ent's authorization and recorded properly to perm it the preparation 
of financial statem ents in accordance w ith generally accepted accounting principles. Because of 
inherent lim itations in any internal control structure, errors or irregularities m ay nevertheless 

occur and not be detected. Also, projection of any evaluation of the structure to future periods is 
subject to the risk that procedures may become iuadequate because of changes in conditions or 
that the effectiveness of the design and operation of policies and procedures m ay deteriorate. 

SOCIETY OF LOUISIANA CPA'S MEMBEI~ AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF CPA'S 



Board of Directors 
Page 2 

In planning and perform ing our audit of the financial statem ents of the W ashington Street Hope 
Center, Inc. for the year ended June 30, 1996, we obtained an understanding of the internal 
control structure. W ith respect to the internal control structure, we obtained an understanding of 
the design of relevant policies and procedures and w hether they have been placed in operation, 

and we assessed control risk in order to determ ine our auditing procedures for the purpose of 
expressing our opinion on the financial statem ents and not to provide an opinion on the internal 
control structure. Accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. 

Our consideration of the internal control structure would not necessarily disclose all m atters in 
the internal control stru cture that m ight be m aterial weaknesses under standards established by 
the Am erican Institute of Certified Public Accountants. A m aterial weakness is a reportable 
condition in w hich the design or operation of one or m ore of the internal control structure 
elem ents does not reduce to a relatively low level the risk that errors or irregularities in am ounts 
that w ould be m aterial in relation to tile financial statem ents being audited m ay occur and not be 
detected within a tim ely period by em ployees in the norm al course of performing their assigned 
functions. W e noted no m atters involving tile internal control structure and its operations that we 
consider to be m aterial weaknesses as defined above. 

H owever, we noted certain m atters involving the internal control structure and its operation that 
we have reported to tile m anagem ent of the W ashington Street Hope Center, Inc. in a separate 
letter dated August 28, 1996. 

This report is intended for the inform ation of the m anagem ent, tile Legislative Auditor of the 
State of Louisiana, and the Departm ent of tlealth and H ospitals. This restriction is not intended 
to linfit the distribution of this report, which is a m atter of public record. 

A ugust 28, 1996 
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N D EPEN D EN T A IJI)ITO R'S REPO RT O N CO M PLIA N CE W ITII LAW S 
REG ULATION S. CONTRACTS. AN D GRANTS BA SED ON AN AUDIT OF 

FINAN CIAL STATEM ENTS PERFORM ED IN ACCORDANCE W ITH 

Board of Directors 
W ashington Street ]lope Center, lnc 
118 S. W ashington Street 
M arksville, Louisiana 

W e have audited the financial statements of the W ashington Street llope Center, Inc. (a nonprofit 
organization) as of and for the year ended June 30, 1996, and have issued our report thereon 
dated August 28, 1996. 

W e conducted ore  audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, Govermnent 
A udiling Standards, issued by the Com ptroller G eneral of the U nited Stales, and the provisions 
of O ffice of M anagem ent and Budget Circular A-133, "Audits of Institutions of Itigher 

Education and Other Nonprofit Institutions." Those standards and OM B Circular A-133 require 
that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial 
statem ents are free of m aterial m isstatem ent. 

Com pliance w ith laws, regulations, coRtracts and grants applicable to W ashington Street tlope 
Center, Inc., is the responsibility of W ashington Street tlope Center, Inc.'s m anagem ent. As part 
of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the financial statem ents are free of m aterial 
m isstatem ent, we perform ed tests of W ashington Street ttope Center, Inc.'s com pliance with 

certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants. Itowever, the objective of our audit 
of the financial statem ents w as to provide an opinion on overall com pliance with such 
provisions. A ccordingly, w e do not express such an opinion. 

']'he results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncom pliance that are required to be reported 
under G overnlnent A uditin~ Standards. 
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W ashington Street Hope Center, lnc 
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W e noted certain im m aterial instances of noncom pliance that we have reported to the 
m anagem ent of tile W ashington Street ttope Center, Inc. in a separate letter dated August 28, 
1996. 

This report is intended for the inform ation of m anagem ent, the Legislative Auditor of the State of 
Louisiana, and the Departm ent of Health and llospitals of the State of Louisiana. This restriction 
is not intended to lim it the distribution of this report, which is a m atter of public record. 

M arksville, Louisiana 
August 28, 1996 
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ASSF.TS 

W ASH INGTON STREET HOPE CENTER, INC 
M AR KSV ILLE, LO U ISIAN A 

Cash 
G ranl Revenue Receivable 
D ue From  O ther Funds 
U tility D eposit 
Land 
Vehicles 
Furniture & Fixtures 
Equipm ent 
Building and Im provem ents 
Construction In Progress 
Less: Accum ulated Depreciation 

Total A ssets 

LIA B ILITIES A N D FIJN D EO IJITY 

Liabi lities: 
Bank O verdraft 
D ue To O ther Funds 
N ote Payable-Current 

Total Liabilities 

Fund Equity: 
Fund Balance- 
U nreserved-U ndesignated 
Investm ent in Plant 

Total Fund Equity 

Total Liabilities and Fund Equity 

BALANCE SHEET 
JUN E 30, 1996 

Current Funds 
Unrestricted Restricted 

$ 42,561 

50 

25,143 
20,355 
31,924 

395 

$42,611 $ 77_
.817_ 

$ 
16,121 

$ 8,620 
15,803 
5,000 

$ 16,121 $ 29,423 

$ 26,490 $ 48,394 

$ 26,490 $ 48,394 

$ 42.611 $ 
__ 77~827_ 

The accom panying notes m'e an integral 



$ 

Plant 
Funds 

4,000 
15,,417 
3,,448 
37.412 
98,,121 
149.,070 
(69.84_4) 

Total 
A ll Funds 

$ 67,704 
20,355 
31,924 

445 
4,000 
15,417 
3,448 
37,412 
98,121 
149,070 
69,844) 

$ $ 8,620 
31,924 

_  5,000 

$ __  ~L45,544 

$ 
2376~ _24 

$237,624 

$237.62.~v  

$ 74,884 
237,624 

~_312,5o8 

_~ 58.052 

part of the financial statem ents 



W ASH INGTON STREET H OPE CENTER, INC 
M ARKSVILLE, LOUISIAN A 

STATEM ENT OF SUPPORT, REVENUES, EX PEN SES 
AN D CH ANGES IN FUND BALAN CES 

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1996 

Contributions 

Total Public Support 

REVEN UES: 
Federal Grant 
Program  Service Fees 
M iscellaneous 

Total Revenues 

Total Public Support & Revenues 

Program  Services-ttope Center 
Program  Services-H am ilton House 
Program Services-Bailey Hotel 
M anagem ent & General 

Total Functional Expenses 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF PUBLIC 
SUPPORT &  REVEN UES OVER 
FUN CTION AL EXPEN SES 

9 

Current Funds 
Unrestricted Restricted 

$ 3,926 $ 35.006 

$ 3,926 $ 35,006 

$ 

5 0~Q~ _45 

$ 264,198 
I 1,468 

$ 5,045 $ 275,666 

$ 8,971 $ 310,672 

$ 

5,157 

$ 148,390 
153,812 
1,497 

$ 5,157 $ 303,699 

$ 3,814 $ 6,973 

The accom panying notes are an integral 



 

Plant 
Fund 

$ 500 

$ 500 

$ 
$ 500 

$ 1,323 
8,633 

Total 
A ll Funds 

$ 39,432 

$ 39,432 

$ 264.,198 
11,468 
5,045 

$ 280,711 
$ 320,143 

$ 149,713 
162,445 
1,497 
5~157 

$ 9,956 $ 318,812 

($ 9,456) $ 1,331 

part of the financial statem ents 

10 



W ASItlNGTON STREET H OPE CENTER, INC 
M ARKSVILLE. LO UISIANA 

STATEM ENT OF SUPPORT, REVENUES, EXPEN SES 
AN D CH ANGES IN FUN D BALANCES 

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1996 

Current Funds 
Unrestricted Restricted 

Transfers Between Plant Fund and Restricted 

and Unrestricted Funds $ (1,980) $ 

Prior period adjustment - error in recording 6/30/95 
cash and construction in progress 

FUN D BALAN CE-BEG INN IN G OF YEAR 

FUN D BALAN CE-END OF YEAR 

25,927 

24,656 15,494 

$~ ,fi,490 $ 48.394 

The accom panying notes are an integral 



Plant Total 
Fund A ll Funds 

$ 1,980 

( 25,896) 

270,996 

$ 237.6_24__  

31 

311,146 

~ a2~5o8 

part of the financial statem ents 



W A SH INGTON STREET H OPE CENTER, INC 
M ARKSV1LLE, LO UISIANA 

STATEM ENT OF FUN CTIONAL EX PENSES 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1996 

FUN CTION AL EX PEN SES: 
Payroll: 

Salaries 
Em ployee Aw ards 
Payroll Taxes 

Total Payroll 
O ther: 

Contract Labor 
U tilities 
Postage 
Insurance 
Telephone 
M aintenance 
M iscellaneous 
Rent 
Interest 
Supplies: 

Food 
ttousehold 
O ffice 

M edical 
Literature 
Other Supplies 

Professional: 
Accounting & Auditing 
M edical 
Other Professional Services 

Travel 

A llocation of Depreciation 

Total Functional Expenses 

Proeram  Services 

Hope 
Center 

$ 85,769 
350 

6,763 
$ 92,882 

$ 375 
6,990 
432 

4,486 
1,372 
2,670 
277 

6,000 
150 

11,852 
550 

1,195 
221 

1,724 
7,467 

4,697 
4,120 

930 
$148,390 

ttam ilton 
H ouse 

$ 85,807 
325 

10,947 

$ 97,O79 

$ 685 
11,807 

346 
6,593 
1,847 
6,688 
949 

185 

13,900 

1,163 
199 

2,371 

4,290 
4,280 
500 
930 

$153,812 

1,323 8,633 

Bailey 
Hotel 

$ 

880 
$ 880 

$ 
34 

460 
3 

115 

1,497 

The accom panying notes are an integral 



M anagem ent 
and 

General 

326 
160 

858 
587 

379 
74 

2,606 
117 

50 

5,157 

$ 5,157 

Tolal 
A ll Funds 

$ 171,576 
675 

18,590 
$ 190,841 

$ 1,386 
18,99 l 

778 
I 1,079 
3,219 
10,676 
1,816 
6,000 
450 

25,752 
929 

2,437 
420 

4,330 
9.955 

8,987 
8,400 
550 

1-,860 

$ 308,856 

9,956 

$ 318.8_ 1_ 2 

part of the financial statem ents 



W ASH INGTON STRF.ET H OPE CENTER, INC 
M A RKSVILLE, LOUISIANA 

STATEM ENT OF CASH FLOW S 
YEAR EN DED JUNE 30, 1996 

CASH FLOW S FROM  OPERATING ACTIVITIES: 

Excess (deficiency) of public support & revenues 
over expenses 

Adjustments to reconcile excess (deficiency) of public 
support & revenues over expenses to net cash 
provided by operating activities: 

Depreciation 
Changes in operating assets & liabilities: 

(Increase) Decrease in grant revenue receivable 
(Increase) Decrease in security deposits 
Increase (Decrease) in accounts payable and 

accrued expenses 
Net cash provided by operating activities 

Current Funds 
U_n.restricted RestricIe_d 

$ 3,814 $ 6,973 

3,814 

CA SH FLOW S FROM  N ONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES: 

Operating transfers (out to) or in from other funds (1,980) 
Decrease (Increase) in due (to)from other funds 13,369 
Net cash provided by (used for) noncapital 

financial activities 11,389 

CASH FLOW S FROM  CAPITAL & RELATED 
FINAN CING A CTIVITIES: 

Prior period adjustment-error in recording 6/30/95 cash 
Acquisitions of property, plant and equipm ent 
Principal paid on notes payable 
Net cash provided by (used for) capital 

and related financing activities 

96,146 
(200) 

(24,307) 
78,612 

(13,369) 

(13,369) 

25,927 

(25,000) 

927 

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND 
CASH EQUIVALENTS 15,203 66,170 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT 
BEG INN ING OF YEAR 27,358 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF YEAR ~_~  

(49 64,6,6,6,6,6,~ Z 

5; 16.523 

The accom panying notes are an integral 



 

Phmt 
Fund 

$ (9,456) 

9,956 

500 

1,980 

1,980 

(2,480) 

Total 
A ll Funds 

$ 1,331 

9,956 

96,146 

(200) 

(24,307) 
82.926 

25,927 

(2,480) 
(25,000) 

(2,480) (1,553) 

81,373 

(22,289) 

$~ .084 

part of the financial statem ents 



W ASI IlNG TON STREET I~IOPE CENTER, INC 
M ARKSV ILLE, LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEM ENTS 
JUNE 30, 1996 

N OTE 1. SUM M ARY OF SIGN IFICAN T ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

The W ashington Street Hope Center, Inc. w as incorporated on July 25, 1988 and is a non-profit 
organization as described in 1RS Code Section 501 (c) (3) which was formed for the purpose of 
providing a 28 day program of rehabilitation fi:om substance abuse. The corporation also operates a 
halfway house referred to in this report as the Itam ilton /louse, to be used by form er patients of the 

treatment center for a period of up to three (3) months whereby counselors assist patients in returning 
to their everyday lives. It is governed by a board of directors and employs two (2) directors, a 
secretary , a cook, two counselors, and several program  technicians. 

The lollow ing is a sum m ary of certain significant accounting policies 

W ashington Street ][tope Center, Inc. follows standards of accounting and financial reporting for 
voluntary  health and welfare organizations as described in the A m erican Institute of Certified Public 
Accountants' "Industry  G uide for Audits of Voluntary ltealth and W elfare Organizations". 
Accordingly, the financial statem euts are prepared on an accrual basis of accounting. 

W ashington Street tlope Center, Inc. m aintains its accounts in accordance with the principles of fund 
accounting. All financial transactions have been recorded on and reported by the following fund 
groups: 

Current Unrestricted Fund represents resources over which the Boar d of Directors has 
discretionary control and are used to can'y out operations of the W ashington Street Hope 
Center, Inc. in accordance with its bylaw s. 

Current Restricted Fund represents resources currently available for use, but expendable only 
for those operating purposes specified by the donor, Resources of this fund originate from  
donations, grants, and program service fees. 

Plant Fund is designated for eqnipm eut acquisitions and for recording the costs of building 
and equipm ent and accum ulated depreciation. 

(Continued) 



D escription of Program s 

W ASttINGTON STREET H OPE CENTER, INC 
M ARKSVILLF,. LOUISIAN A 

N OTES TO FINANCIAL STATEM ENTS 
JUN E 30, 1996 

H ope Center 
The Hope Center provides long-term , highly structured residential treatment program s for 
alcoholic and drug dependent m en who are econom ically unable to obtain needed treatm ent 
elsewhere. Fees range from assistance provided by the State of Louisiana, Departm ent of 
Health and Hospitals, O ffice of ttum an Services, Division of A lcohol and Drug Abuse to 
direct paym ents from individual patients. 

H am ilton H ouse 
The ttam ilton House provides a com m unity-based halfway rehabilitation program  for 
recovering m ale substance abnsers to include individual and group counseling, vocational 
and educational counseling and placem ent, room  and board, urine screening, and N A and A A 
support groups. Fees range from  assistance provided by the State of Louisiana, Departm ent 
of Health and ttospitals, O ffice of ttum an Services, Division of A lcohol and Drug Abuse to 
paym ents from  individual patients. 

Bailey ttotel 

The Bailey ltotel w ill provide a com m unity-based lm lfway rehabilitation program  for 
recovering m ale substance abusers to include individual and group counseling, vocational 
and educational counseling and placem ent, room and board, urine screening, and NA and AA 
support groups. Fees range from assistance provided by the State of Louisiana, Departm ent 
of Health & Hospitals, O ffice of H um an Services, Division of A lcohol and Drug Abuse to 
paym ents from individual patients. For the fiscal year ended June 30, 1996 the Bailey H otel 
program  was not in operation. 

Plant l:und Depreciation. Expenditures for physical properties are stated at cost. Donated 
assets are recorded at their estim ated fair m arket values at time of donation. 

Depreciation of physical properties is calculated on the straight-line m ethod over the 

following estim ated lives: 

Buildings 
Building Im provem ents 
Vehicles & Equipm ent 
Furniture & Fixtures 

25 years 
10 years 
5 years 
5 years 

(Continued) 



W A SItlNGTON STREET H OPE CENTER, INC 
M AR KSVILLE, LO U ISIAN A 

N OTES TO FINANCIAL STATEM ENTS 
JUNE 30, 1996 

U ncollectible Patient Fees. U ncollectible am ounts due for patient fees are recognized as bad 
debts through the establishment of an allowance account at the tim e inform ation becom es 
available that would indicate the uncollectability of the particular receivable. The allowance 
for uncollectables at June 30, 1996 was im m aterial. 

Incom e Taxes. Incom e taxes are not provided for in the financial statem ents since 
W ashington Street ttope Center, Inc. is exem pt from  federal and state incom e taxes under 

section 501 (c) (3) of the Internal Revenue Code and similar state provisions. W ashington 
Street tlope Center, Inc. is not classified as a private foundation. 

Donated M aterials & Services. Donated m aterials or equipment, when received, are reflected 
as contributions in accom panying statem ents at their estim ated fair m arket value at time of 

receipt. 

Functional Expenses. Functional expenses have been allocated between Program Services 
and Supporting Services based on an analysis of personal tim e and space utilized for the 

related activities. 

C ash Equivalents. For purposes of the statem ent of cash flow s, W ashington Street H ope 
Center, Inc. considers all highly liquid debt instrum ents purchased with a m aturity of three 

(3) months or less to be cash equivalents. 

W ashington Street 
Hope Center, Inc. has the following policy relating to vacation and sick leave 

Each em ployee receives 2-4 weeks vacation leave each year depending on the length 
of em ploym ent. Em ployees also receive sick leave as requested each year. 

Accum ulated absences were not accrued in these financial statem ents as such am ounts were 
im m aterial at June 30, 1996. 

(Continued) 



NOTE 2. CASH 

W A SIIINGTON STREET ttOPE CENTER, INC 

M ARKSVILLE, LOUISIANA 

N OTES TO FINANCIAL STATEM ENTS 
JUNE 30, 1996 

At Jtme 30, 1996 the W ashington Street Hope Center, Inc. had cash totaling $67,704 as follows 

Petty cash 
Dem and deposits 

Total 

$ 5O 
_ 67 ,654 

These deposits are stated at cost, which approxim ates m arket. At June 30, 1996 the W ashington 

Street Hope Center, Inc. had $74,054 in deposits (collected bank balances). These deposits are 
secured from risk by $74,054 of federal deposit insurance. 

N O'IE 3. RECEIVABLES 

The follow ing is a sum m ary of receivables at June 30, 1996 

ttope Ham ilton 
Center House Total 

Grant Revenues Receivable 
_~ J~ 67 _~ 8,788_ ~ _

0,3
_
55 

N OTE 4 INTERFUN D RECEIVABLES, PAYABLES 
Interfund 

Receivable 

Current Unrestricted Fund 
Current Restricted Funds: 

lIope Center 
H am ilton House 
Bailey Hotel 

$ 

31,924 

$ 31 .92
_
4 

Interfim d 
Payable 

$ 16,121 

223 

15,580 
$ 31~92~  

(Continued) 



W A SH INGTON STREET H OPE CENTER, INC 
M A RK SV I! J,E, LO UISIAN A 

N OTES TO FINANCIAL STATEM ENTS 
JUNE 30, 1996 

N OTE 5. N OTES PAYABLE 

W ashington Street Hope Center, Inc. obligation under notes payable consist of the following 

$20,000 line of credit with Cottonport Bank, dated April 1, 1996; 
bearing interest at 10.75%  per annum ; Final paym ent date April 5

, 1997 
secured by the personal endorsements of two (2) board members and 
the finance director. 

Funded by federal grant revenues L 5.000 

N OTE 6. D ONATED M ATERIALS, SERVICES
, AND CAPITAL EX PENDITURES 

The value of donated m aterials, services, and capital expenditures included in the financial 
statem ents and corresponding expenditures for the year ended June 30

, 1996 is as follows: 

Revenue (Contributions): 
D onated m edical services 
Donated food supplies 
l)onated travel 
D onated labor 
l)onated accounting services 
D onated capital expenditures 

21 

Current Funds 
Restricted 

$ 8,240 
23,704 
1,860 
750 
287 
500 

$ 35.341_ _  

(Continued) 



W A SttINGTON STREET H OPE CENTER, INC 
M ARKSVILLE, LOU ISIAN A 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEM ENTS 
JUN E 30, 1996 

Expense: 

Hope Center- 
M edical 
Food supplies 
Travel 
Labor 
Accounting 

Total Hope Center 

H am ilton H ouse- 
M edical 
Food Supplies 
Travel 
Labor 
Accounting 

Total H am ilton H ouse 

Total Expense 

Capital Expenditures: 
ltope Center - 

Equipm ent 

Total Expense & Capital Expenditures 

Current Funds 
Restricted 

$ 4,120 
11,852 
930 
375 
144 

$ 17,421 

$ 4,120 
11,852 
930 
375 
143 

$ 17,420 

$ 34,841 

$ 500 

$ 35,3_41 
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SINGLE AUDIT SECTION 



CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANT 

(A P~ofes~ional Corporation) 

P.O. BOX 25 ~ 133 E. WADDIL ~ MARKSVlLLE, LA 71351 - 0025 ~ OFFICE: (318) 253-5660 ~ FAX (318) 253-868 

NDEPENDENT A UDrI'OR'S REPORT ON SCHEDIJI.E 

Board of D irectors 
W ashington Street Hope Center, lnc 
118 S. W ashington Street 
M arksville, Louisiana 

W e have audited the financial statements of the W ashington Street Hope Center, Inc. (a non-profit 
organJzation) as of and for the year ended June 30, 1996 and have issued our report thereon dated 
August 28, 1996. These financial statem ents are the responsibility of the W ashington Street Hope 
Center, lnc.'s m anagem ent. Our responsibility is to expEess an opinion on these basic financial 
statem ents based on our audit. 

W e conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, G overnm eDt 
Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, and the provisions of 
Office of M anagem ent and Budget Circular A-133, "Audits of Institutions of H igher Education and 
Other N onprofit Institutions". Those standards and OM B Circular A -133 require that we plan and 
perform  the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about w hether the financial statem ents are free of 
m aterial m isstatem ent. An audit includes exam ining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the 
am ounts and disclosures in the financial statem ents. An aDdit also includes assessing the accounting 
principles used and significant estim ates m ade by m anagem ent, as well as evahmting the overall 
financial statem ent presentation. W e believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our 

Our audit w as m ade for the purpose of foFm ing an opinion on the basic financial statem ents of the 

W ashington Street Ilope Center, Inc. (a non-profit organization) taken as a whole. The 
accom panying Schedule of Federal Aw ards is presented for the purpose of additional analysis and is 
not a required part of the basic financial statem ents. The inform ation in that schedule has been 

subjected to the auditing pFocedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and, in our 
opinion, is fairly presented in all m aterial respects in relation to the basic financial statem ents taken 
as a whole. 

Aug~lst 28, 1996 
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Federal Grantor/ 
Pass-T hrough Grantor/ 

Program s Title 
U .S. D epartm ent of Health 
and Hum an Resources 

W ASII1NGTON STREET H OPE CENTER, INC 
M ARK SV ILLE. LO UISIAN A 

SCHEDULE OF FEDERAL AW ARDS 
YEAR EN DED JUNE 30, 1996 

CFDA # 

Passed Through: 
State of Louisiana 
Departm ent of Health and ltospitals 
O ffice of H um an Service 
D ivision of A lcohol and Drug Abuse 

Block G rants for Prevention and 
Treatm ent of Substance Abuse * 93.959 

Total[ D epartm ent of H ealth and H um an Resources 

* Indicates grants regarded as major federal award program 

27 

Grant 
N um ber 

57584 
56688 



Proglam or 
Aw ard 
A m ount 

$ 13(I,914 
133,569 

Current Year 
Revenue 

Recognized 

$ 130,859 
133,339 

Current Year 
E_x_penditures 

$ 130,859 
_  13~ 339 



CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANT 

(.4 Professiorlal Corporation) 

P.O. BOX 25 ~ 133 E. WADDIL ~ MARKSVILLE, LA 71351 - 0025 ~ OFFICE: (318) 253-5660 ~ FAX (318) 253-868 

SINGLE A UDIT REPORT ON TIlE INTERN AL CONTROL 
STRIJCTURE USED IN A DM INISTERING FED ERA L A W A RD S 

Board of D irectors 
W ashington Street tIope Center, IDC 
118 S. W ashiDgton Street 
M arksville, Louisiana 

W e have audited the financial statements of the W ashington Street tlope Center, Inc. (a non- 
profit organization) as of and for tile year ended June 30, 1996 and have issued our report thereon 
dated August 28, 1996. W e have also audited W ashington Street tlope Center, Inc.'s com pliance 

with requirements applicable to major federal award programs and have issued our report thereon 
dated August 28, 1996. 

W e conducted our audits ill accordance w ith generally accepted auditing standards, Govermnent 
Auditing Standards, issued by tire Com ptroller General of the United States, and the provisions 
of O ffice of M anagem ent and Budget Circular A -133, "Audits of Institutions of H igher 
Education and O ther N onprofit Institutions". Those standards and OM B Circular A-133 require 
that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial 
statem ents are free of m aterial m isstatem ent and whether W ashington Street Hope Center, Inc. 

coral)lied with laws and regulations, noncompliance with which would be material to a major 
federal program . 

In planning and perform ing our audits for the year ended June 30, 1996, we considered 
W ashington Street ltope Center, Inc.'s internal control structure in order to determ ine our 
auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinions on W ashington Street ttope 

Center, Inc.'s financial statements and on its compliance with requirements applicable to major 
program s and to report on the internal control structure in accordance with OM B Circular A-133. 
This report addresses our consideration of internal control structure policies and procedures 
relevant to com pliance w ith requirem ents applicable to federal award program s. W e have 
addressed policies and procedures relevant to our audit of the financial statem ents in a separate 
report dated August 28,1996. 

SOCIETY OF LOUISIANA CPA'S 
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Board of D irectors 
Page 2 

The m anagem ent of W ashington Street Hope Center, Inc. is responsible for establishing and 
m aintaining an internal control structure. In fulfilling this responsibility, estim ates and 

judgments by management are required to assess the expected benefits and related costs of 
internal control structure policies and procedures. The objectives of the internal control structure 
are to provide m anagem ent w ith reasonable, but not absolute, assurance that assets are 
safeguar ded against loss from  unauthorized use or disposition, that transactions are executed in 
accordance w ith m anagem ent's authorization and recorded properly to perm it the preparation of 
financial statem ents in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that federal 
awar d program s are m anaged in com pliance with applicable laws and regulations. Because of 
inherent lim itations in any internal control structure, errors, irregularities, or instances of 

noncompliance may nevertheless occur and not be detected. Also, projec tion of any evaluation 
of the structure to future periods is subject to the risk that procedures may become inadequate 
because of changes in conditions or that the effectiveness of the design and operation of policies 
and procedures m ay deteriorate. 

For the purpose of this report, we have classified the significant internal control structure policies 
and procedures used in adm inistering federal program s in the following categories: 

Cash 
Support, Program Service Fees, Revenue, and Receivables 
Expenses for Goods and Services and Accounts Payable 
Payroll and Related Liabilities 

For all of the internal control structure categories listed above, we obtained an understanding of 
the design of relevant policies and procedures and determ ined whether they have been placed in 
operation, and we assessed control risk. 

D uring the year ended June 30, 1996, W ashington Street Hope Center, Inc. expended 100 percent 

of its total federal awards under major programs. 

W e perform ed tests on controls, as required by OM B Circular A-133, to evaluate the 
effectiveness of the design and operation of internal control structure policies and procedures that 
we considered relevant to preventing or detecting m aterial noncom pliance with specific 
requirem ents, general requirem ents, and requirem ents governing claim s for advances and 
reim bursem ents and am ounts claim ed or used for m atching that are applicable to W ashington 

Street Hope Center, Inc.'s major federal award program, which is identified in the accompanying 
Schedule of Federal Awards. O ur procedures were less in scope than would be necessary to 
render an opinion on those internal control structure policies and procedures. Accordingly, we 
do not express such an opinion. 



Board of D irectors 
Page 3 

O ur consideration of the internal control structure policies and procedures used in adm inistering 
federal aw ards would not necessarily disclose all m atters in the internal control structure that 
m ight constitute m aterial weaknesses under standards established by the Am erican Institute of 
Certified Public Accountants. A m aterial weakness is a reportable condition in which the design 
or operation of one or m ore of the internal control structure elem ents does not reduce to 
relatively low level the risk that noncom pliance with laws and regulations that would be m aterial 
to a federal award program being audited m ay occur and not be detected w ithin a tim ely period 
by em ployees in the norm al course of perform ing their assigned functions. W e noted no m atters 
involving the internal control structure and its operations that we consider to be m aterial 
weaknesses as defined above. 

W e noted other m atters involving the internal control structure and its operation that we have 
reported to the m anagem ent of the W ashington Street Hope Center, Inc. in a separate letter dated 
August 28, 1996. 

This report is intended for the inform ation of the m anagem ent, the Legislative Auditor of the 
State of Louisiana, and the Departm ent of ttealth and Hospitals. The restriction is not intended 
to lim it the distribution of this report, which is a m atter of public record. 

M arksville, Louisiana 
August 28, 1996 



CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANT 

(A Professional Corporation) 

P.O. BOX 25 ~ 133 E, WADDIL " MARKSVILLE, LA 71351 - 0025 ~ OFFICE: (318) 253-5660 ~ FAX (316) 253-868 

IN DEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON COM PLIAN CE 

W ITIt TIlE GENERAL REQUIREM ENTS APPLICABLE TO 
FEDERAL AW ARDS PROGRAM ~ 

Board of Directors 
W ashington Street ]tope Center, lnc 
118 S. W ashington Street 
M arksville, Louisiana 

W e have anditcd tile financial statements of W ashington Street tlope Center, Inc. (a non-profit 
organization) as of and for the year ended June 30, 1996, and have issued our report thereon 
dated August 28, 1996. 

W e have applied procedures to test W ashington Street ]tope Center, ]nc.'s com pliance w ith tile 
following requirem ents applicable to its federal award program , w hich is identified in the 
accom panying SchedDle of Federal A wards, for the year el)dcd June 30, 1996: 

Political activity 
Civil rights 
Cash m anagem ent 
Federal financial reports 
A llow able costs/cost principles 
Drug-free W orkplace Act 

O ur procedures were lim ited to the applicable procedures described in the O ffice of M anagem ent 
and Budget's "Com pliance Supplem ent for Audits of Institutions of tligher Learning and O ther 
Non.-Profit Institutions." O ur procedures were snbstanlially less in scope than an audit, the 

objective of which is the expression of an opinion on W ashington Street ltope Center, lnc.'s 
com l?liance with the requirem ents listed in the preceding paragraph. Accordingly, we do not 
express such an opinion. 

W ith respect to the item s tested, the results of our procedures disclosed no m aterial instances of 
noncom pliance with the requirem ents listed in the second paragraph of this report. W ith respect 
to item s not tested, nothing cam e to our attention that caused us to believe that W ashington Street 
Flopc Center, In(:. had not com plied, in all m aterial respects, with those requirem ents. H owever, 
the results of our procedures disclosed im m aterial instances of noncom pliance with those 

requirements, which are described in the accompanying Schedule of Findings and Questioned 
Costs. 
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CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOtlNTANT 

(A Professional Corporation) 

P,O . BOX 25 ~ 133 E. W ADDIL * MARKSVILLE, LA 71351 - 0025 ~ OFFICE: (318) 253-5660 * FAX (318) 253 8681 

NDEPENDEN T A UDITOR'S REPORT ON COM PLIANCE W ITH 

Boald of Directors 
W ashington Street ttope Center, lnc 
I 18 S. W ashington Street 
M arksville, Louisiana 

W e have audited tile financial statements of the W ashington Street ltope Center, Inc. (a non- 
profit organization) as of and h~r the year ended June 30, 1996, and have issued our report 
thereon dated August 28, 1996. 

W e Ihave also audited W ashington Street ttope Center, Inc.'s com pliance with the requirem ents 
governing accountability for all in-kind contribDtions and for all incom e generated by the federal 
program activities and m aintenance of records; sliding fee scale policy; application of client fees 
to cost for client services; m onthly requests for reimbursem ent; eligible advance on contract 
am ounts; confidentially of patient records; service to referred clients; paym ents of salaries; and 

types of services allowed or not allowed that are applicable to its major federal award program, 
w hich is identified in the accom panying Schedule of Federal Awar ds, for the year ended June 30, 
1996. The nm nagem ent of W ashington Street tlope Center, Inc. is responsible for its com pliance 
w ith those requirem ents. O ur responsibility is to express an opinion on com pliance with those 
requirem ents based on our audit. 

W e conducted our audit of com pliance with those requirem ents in accordance w ith generally 
accepted auditing standards, Governm ent Auditing_Standards, issued by the Com ptroller G eneral 
of the United States, and the provisions of O ffice of M anagem ent and Budget Circular A -133, 
"Audits of Institutions of Higher Education and Other Nonprofit Institutions". Those standards 
and OM B Circular A-133 require that we plan and perform  the audit to obtain reasonable 
assu rance about whether m aterial noncom pliance with the requirem ents referred to in the second 
paragraph occurred. An audit includes exam ining, on a test basis, evidence about W ashington 
Street Hope Center, Inc.'s com pliance with those requirem ents. W e believe that our audit 
provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. 
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Board of Directors 
Page 2 

The results of our audit procedures disclosed im m aterial instances of noncom pliance with the 
requiirem ents referred to in the second paragraph, which are described in the Accom panying 

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs. W e considered these instances of noncompliance in 
form ing our opinion on com pliance, w hich is expressed in the following paragraph. 

In our opinion, W ashington Street Hope Center, inc. com plied, in all m aterial respects, with the 

specific requirements referred to in the second paragraph that are applicable to its major federal 
award program for the year ended June 30, 1996. 

This report is intended for the inform ation of m anagem ent, Legislative Auditor of the State of 
Louisiana, and the D epar tm ent of Health and Hospitals of the State of Louisiana. This restriction 
is not intended to lim it the distribution of this report, w hich is a m atter of public record. 

M arksville, Louisiana 
August 28, 1996 
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W A SttlNGTON STREET ttOPE CENTER, 1NC 
M ARKSVILLE, LOUISIAN A 

SCtlEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1996 

1) l~or the fiscal year ended June 30, 1996, W ashington Street Hope 
Center, Inc.'s Hope Center program expenses in total are within 
total budgeted expenses; however, for each budgeted cost category 
the follow ing is a sum m ary of budget variances: 

F'ersonal Services 
Related Benefits 
Operating Services 
Supplies 
F'rofessional Service 

Actual Budgeted Over(Under) 
Expense Expense Budget 

$ 86,119 
6,763 
17,034 
16,445 
4 553 

$ 84,870 
9,500 
18,100 
13,641 
4,803 _  

$ 1,249 
(2,737) 
(1,066) 
2,804 

__  (250) 

M anagem ent should periodically review its progress in m eeting each 

programs' financial objectives. W hen objectives need to be changed, 
m anagem ent should m ake appropriate budget revisions. 

Questioned 
Costs 

N /A 

2) For the fiscal year ended June 30, 1996, W ashington Street tlope Center, 
Inc.'s Hamilton IIouse program paid $500 for legal services related to the 
Bailey ltotel program . This expense is not necessary and reasonable for 
the proper adm inistration of the ttam ilton ltouse program  and, therefore, 
is in violation of allowable cost principles. $500 

M anagem ent should abide by allowable cost principles, which requires 
that federally assisted program s bear only their fair share of recognized 
COSTS. 
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ASSETS 

Cash 
Investm ents 
Accrued interest receivable 

CITY OF LEESVILLE , LOUISIANA 

DEBT SERVICE FUNDS 

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET 

JUNE 30, 1996 

LIABILITIES AN[) FUND BALANCES 

LIAB ILITIES 
Due to General Fund 

FUND BALANCES 
Reserve/ for debt service 

TOTAL  LIAB ILITIES  AND 

CIVIC 

CENTER 
BONDS 

WATER 

SYSTEM 
BONDS 

EXHIBIT H-I 

SALES CERTIFICATES 

TAX OF 

BONDS INDEBTEDNESS TOTAL 

$4,796 $46,958 $390,989 
157,281 

1,654 

$21,612 $464,355 
157,281 

1,654 

$ 17 $ 87 $ 

4,779 

$4,796 

46,871 549,924 

$~ _ 958 $~49,924 

21,612 

$21,612 

l The acco~,panying notes are an integral part of the financial statements 
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104 

623,186 

$623,290 



 

CITY OF LEESV ILLE , LOUISIANA 

DEBT SERVICE FUNDS 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES , EXPENDITURES , AND 

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 

yEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1996 

REVENUES 

Ad valorem taxes 
Interest 

Total Revenues 

EXPENDITURES - DEBT SERVICE 

Principal retirement 
Interest and fiscal charges 

Total Expenditures 

CIVIC 
CENTER 

BONDS 

WATER 

SYSTEM 
BONDS 

SAL ES 
TAX 

BONDS 

$17,701 $ 86,597 $ 
2,146 ]3,421 

17,701 88,743 13,421 

15,000 
1,750 
16,750 

95,000 
65,435 
160,435 

170,000 
145,128 
315,128 

EXHIBIT H-2 

CERTIFICATES 

OF 
INDEBTEDNESS TOTAL 

$ 
5,068  

5,068 

50,000 
42,456 

.
92,456 

$ 104,298 
--  20,635 
124,933 

330,000 
254,769 
584,769 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
OVER EX]?ENDITURES 951 (71,692) (301,707) (87,388) (459,836 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 
Operati]3g transfers in 

General Fund 
Sales Tax Fund 

Total Other Financing 
Sources -0 

328,000 

109,000 i09,000 
328,000 

- 0- 328,000 109,000 _
437,000 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES AND 
OTHER F INANCING SOURCES OVER 
EXPENDITURES 95] (71,692) 26,293 21,612 (22,836) 

FUND BALANCES, BEGINNING OF yEAR 3,828 i18,563 523,631 -0- 646,022 

UND BALANCES, END 0 $ 4,77% $ 46 871 $ 549,924 $~  $ 623,186 

accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements 
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REVENUES 

Ad valorem taxes 

CITY OF LEESV ILLE , LOUISIANA 

CIVIC CENTER BONDS DEBT SERVICE FUND 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES , EXPENDITURES , AND 

CHANGES IN FUND BALAN CE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

yEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1996 

EXPEND ITURES - DEBT SERV ICE 

Principal retirement 
Interest and fisoal charges 

Total Expenditures 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENU ES OVER 
EXPENDITURES 

FUND BALANCE , BEGINNING OF YEAR 

FUND BALANCE , END OF YEAR 

BUDGET ACTUAL 

EXHIBIT H-3 

VAR IAN CE 

FAVORABLE 

( UNFAVORABLE ) 

$17,715 $17,701 $(14) 

15,000 

_
1,750 

16,750 

965 

_
3,828 

$ 4,79~ 

15,000 
1,750 

!6,750 

951 

3,828 

$ _
4,779 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements. 
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- 0- 
-  0_ _ ~- 
- 0- 

(14) 

- 0- 

$(14) 



 

CITY OF LEESVILLE , LOUISIANA 

WATER SYSTEM BONUS DEBT SERVICE FUND 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES , EXPENDITURES , AND 
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AN D ACTUAL 

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1996 

REVENUES 

Ad valorem taxes 
Interest 

Total Revenues 

EXPENDITURES - DEBT SERVICE 

Princ!ipal retirement 
Interest and fiscal charges 

Total Expenditures 

BUDGET 

$ 86,685 
2,135 

88,820 

95,000 
65,435 

160,435 

ACTUAL  

$ 86,597 
2,146 

88,743 

95,000 
65,435 

160,435 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER 
EXPENDITURES (71,615) (71,692) 

FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING OF yEAR i18t563 118t563 

FUND BALANCE, END OF YEAR $ 46,948 $ 46,871 

EXHIBIT H-4 

VARIANCE 

FAVORABLE 

( UNFAVORABLE 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements 
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$(88) 

(77) 

- 0- 
- 0- 
- 0- 

(77) 

- 0- 

$__ /7) 



REVENUES 

Interest 

CITY OF LEESVILLE , LOUISIANA 
SALES TAX BONDS DEBT SERVICE FUND 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES , EXPENDITURES, AND 

CHANGES IN FUND BAL AN CE - BUDGET AN D ACTUAL  
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1996 

EXPENDITURES - DEBT SERVICE 

Principal retirement 
Interest and fiscal charges 

Total Expenditures 

BUDGET ACTUAL  

EXHIBIT H-5 

VAR IANCE 

FAVORABLE 

( UNFAVORABLE 

12,400 $ 13,421 $1,021 

170,000 
145,125 

315,125 

170,000 
145,128 
315.128 

- 0- 

(3) 
_ _ // ) 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVE NUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES (302,725) (301,707) 1,018 

OTHER FINAN CING SOURCES 
Operating transfers in 

Sales Tax Fund 328.000 328 ,000 

EXCESS OF REVENUES AN D OTHER FINAN CING 
SOURCES OVER EXPENDITURES 25,275 26,293 

FUND BALANCE , BEGINNING OF YEAR _5_ 23,63~ 523,631 

FUND BALAN CE, END OF YE~  $ 5_  48,90~ $=549,924 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements. 
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- 0- 

1,018 

- 0- 

$i, 018 



REVENUES 

Interest 

CITY OF LEESVILLE , LOUISIANA 

CERTIF ICATES OF INDEBTEDNESS DEBT SERV ICE FUND 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES , EXPENDITURES , AND 

CHAN GES IN FUND BALANCE: - BUDGET AN D ACTUAL 

yEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1996 

EXPENDITURES - DEBT SERVICE 

Principal retirement 
Interest and fiscal charges 

Total Expenditures 

BUDGET ACTUAL 

EXHIBIT H-6 

VAR IAN CE 

FAVORA BLE 

( UNFAVORABLE ) 

$ 7,950 $ 5,068 $(2,882) 

50,000 
42,470 
92,470 

50,000 

_
42,456 
92,456 

- 0- 

]4 
14 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENU ES 
OVER EXPENDITURES (84,520) (87,388) (2,868) 

OTHER FINAN CING SOURCES 

Operating transfers in 
General Fund 109,000 109,000 -0- 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES AN D 
OTHER F INAN CING SOURCES OVER 
EXPENDITURES 24,480 21,612 (2,868) 

FUND BAL ANCE , BEG INN ING OF YEAR 

FUND ~ALANCE , END OF 

0- 0- -0- 

$ 24,480 $ 21,612 $(2,868) 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements 
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CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS 

Capital Projects Funds are used to account for financial resources to be used for 
the acquisition or construction of major capital additions, other than those 
financed by proprietary funds. 

BOND CONSTRUCTION FUND is used to account for the proceeds of the Public 
Improvement Bonds, Series ST-1992. The remaining funds may be used for 
constxucting, improving and resurfacing public streets, and constructing and 
improving public parks and recreation facilities, including the acquisition of 
equipment for these facilities. 

AIRPORT CONSTRUCTION FUND is used to account for construction of improvements at 
the airport. Funding is provided primarily by federal and state grants. 

INDUSTRIAL PARK INFRASTRUCTURE CONSTRUCTION FUND is used to account for 
construction of the infrastructure at the North Industrial Park. Funding is 
provided primarily by federal economic development grants and by proceeds from the 
Certificates of Indebtedness, Series - 1995. 

INDUSTRIAL pARK BUILDINGS CONSTRUCTION FUND is used to account for construction of 
buildings at the North Industrial Park. Current year funding was provided by 
operating transfers from the General Fund. Subsequent to June 30, 1996, the City 
was awarded a state economic development grant of $2,655,000 to fund construction. 
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CITY OF LEESVILLE , LOU ISIANA 

BOND CONSTRUCTION FUND 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES , EXPENDITURES , AN D 

CHAN GES IN FUND BALANCE 

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1996 

REVENU ES 
Intergovernmental 

State 

Inte rest 

Other 
Total Revenues 

EXPENDITURES - CAPITAL OUTLAY 

Recreation 
Ballpark complex 

Construction 

Other costs 
Total Expenditures 

DEFIC IENCY OF REVENUES OVE R EXPENDITURES 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 
Operating transfers in 

Sales Tax Special Revenue Fund 

DEF IC [[ENCY OF REVENUES AN D OTHER 

FINI~ CING SOURCES OVER EXPENDITURES 

FUND BALAN CE , BEGINNING OF YEAR 

FUND BALANCE~ END OF Y~:~  

EXHIBIT I-3 

$ 25,000 
5,864 
2,176 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements 
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33,040 

311,797 
54,559  

366 ,356 

(333,316) 

27,882 

(305,434) 

305,434 

- 0- 



 

CITY OF LEESV ILLE , LOU ISIANA 

A IRPORT CONSTRUCT ION FUND 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES , EXPENDITURES , AND 

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1996 

REVENUES 
Intergovernmental 

Federal 

State 

Total Revenues 

EXPEND ITURES - CAPITAL OUTLAY 
Economic Development - Airport Improvements 

Engineering 
Construction 
Other costs 

Total Expenditures 

DEFICIENCY OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES 

OTHER F INANC ING SOURCES 
Operating transfer in - General Fund 

EXCESS OF REVENUES AN D OTHER FINAN CING 

SOU RCES OVER EX PEND ITU RES 

FUND ~ALANCE , BEGINNING OF YEAR 

BALANCE , END OF 

EXHIBIT I-4 

$501,948 
52,938 

554,886 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements. 
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37,660 
498,100 
28,646 

564,406 

(9,520) 

9,520 

- 0- 

- 0- 

- 0- 



 

CITY OF LEESVILLE , LOUISIANA 

INDUSTRIAL pARK INFRASTRUCTURE CONSTRUCTION FUND 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES , EXPENDITURES , AN D 

CHANGES IN FUND BALAN CE 
YEAR  ENDED JUNE 30, 1996 

REVENUES 

Intergovernmental - federal 
Interest earned 

Other - corporate grant 
Total Revenues 

EXPENDITURES - CAPITAL OUTLAY 

Economic Development - infrastructure 
Erlgineering 
Construction 
Other costs 

Total Expenditures 

DEFICIENCY OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Certificates of Indebtedness proceeds 
Certificates of Indebtedness issuance costs 

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 

EXCESS OF REVENUES AND OTHER FINAN CING SOURCES 

OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES 

FUND BALAN CE , BEGINNING OF YEAR 

FUND BALANCE , END OF YEAR 

EXHIBIT I-5 

233,194 
1,575,996 

47,620 

~ 856,810 

(466,483 

700,000 

~ I0,90Z) 
689.093 

222,610 

- 0 

The a(~companying notes are an integral part of the financial statements. 
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REVENUES 

CITY OF LEESV ILLE , LOU ISIANA 

INDUSTRIAL PARK BUILDINGS CONSTRUCTION FUND 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES , EXPENDITURES, AND 

CHAN GES IN FUND BALANCE 
yEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1996 

EXPEND ITURES - CA PITAL OUTLAY 

Economic Development - buildings 
Construction 
Other costs 

Total Expenditures 

DEFICZ[ENCY OF REVE NUES OVE R EXPENDITURES 

OTHER FINAN CING SOURCES 
Operating transfer in - General Fund 

EXCESS OF REVENUES AND OTHER FINAN C ING 

SOURCES OVER EXPENDITURES 

FUND BALAN CE , BEG INN ING OF YEAR  

FUND BALANCE , END OF YEAR 

EXHIBIT I-6 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements 
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- 0- 

137,713 
826 

138,539 

(138,539) 

138,539 

- 0- 

- 0- 

- 0- 



ENTERPRISE FUNDS 

Enterprise funds are used to account for operations that 
in a manner similar to private business enterprises - 

are financed and operated 
where the intent of the 

governing body is that the costs of providing goods and services to the general 
public on a continuing basis be financed or recovered primarily through user 
charges, or where the governing body has decided that periodic determination of net 
income is appropriate for accountability purposes. 

SEWER SYSTEM FUND is used to account for the sewer services provided to the 
residents of the City . All activities necessary to provide such services are 
accounted for in this fund , including but not limited to, administration, 
operations, maintenance, financing and related debt service, and billing and 

collection . 

WATER SYSTEM FUND is used to account for water services provided to the residents 
of the City . All activities necessary to provide such services are accounted for 
in this fund, including but not limited to , administration, operations, 
maintenance , financing and related debt service, and billing and collection . 
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CITY OF LEESVILLE , LOUISIANA 
ENTERPRISE FUNDS 

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET 
JUNE 30, 1996 

ASSETS 
CURRENT ASSETS 
Cash 
Receivables 

Accounts receivable (Net of 
allowance for doubtful accounts 

Uther 
Investm ents 
Due, from other funds 

Enterprise Funds 
Total Current Assets 

RESTRICTED ASSETS 
Revenue bond debt service account 
Capital additions and contingencies 

account 
General obligation bonds debt service 

account 
Certificates of indebtedness debt 

service account 
Customers' deposit account 

Total Restricted Assets 

PROPERTY, PLANT, AND EQUIPMENT 
Property, plant, and equipment 
Accumulated depreciation 

Net Property, Plant, and 
Equipment 

OTHER ASSETS 
Bond issuance costs - net 
Certificates of indebtedness issuance 

costs - net 
Total Other Assets 

SEWER 
SYSTEM 

EXHIBIT J-i 
(Continued) 

WATER 
SYSTEM TOTAL 

$ 123,825 $ 109,724 $ 233,549 

70,050 

184,205 
378,080 

147,458 
4,723 

294,526 

556,431 

217,508 
4,723 

294,526 

. 184,205 
934,511 

52,950 119,973 172 ,923 

49,910 

311,999 

414,859 

6,065,397 
(1,292,969) 

80,531 130,441 

311,999 

3],262 
147,599 
379,365 

5,605,263 
(1,814,982) 

31,262 
. 147,599 

794,224 

11,670,660 
.(3,107,951 

4,772,428 3,790,281 8,562,709 

67,399 20,727 88,126 

67,399 
11,968 
32,695 _ 

11,968 
. 100,094 

$ 5,632,766 $ 4,758,77_~ _2 $~0,391,538 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements 
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CITY OF LEESVILLE , LOUIS IANA 
ENTERPRISE FUNDS 

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET 
JUNE 30, 1996 

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 
CURRENT LIABILITIES (Payable from Current 
Assets) 

Notes, certificates and leases payable 
Accounts payable 
Other current liabilities 
Accrued expenses 
Due to other funds 

General Fund 
Special Revenue Funds 
Enterprise Funds 

Totals 

CURR~:NT LIABILITIES (Payable from Restricted 
Assets) 

Payable from revenue bond debt service 
account 

Revenue bonds 
Interest 

Payable from general obligation bonds 
dobt service account 

General obligation bonds 
Interest 

Payable from certificates of indebtedness 
debt service aocount 

Certificates of indebtedness 
Payable from customers ' deposit account 

Customers ' deposits 
Totals 

Total Current Liabilities 

NONCURRENT LIAB ILITIES 
Revenue bonds 
General obligation bonds 
Certificates of indebtedness 

Total Noncurrent Liabilities 
Total Liabilities 

EQUITY 
Contributed capital 
Retained earnings 

Reserved for : 
Revenue bond debt service 
General obligation bond debt service 
Capital additions and contingencies 

Total Reserved Retained 
Earnings 

Unreserved 
Total Retained Earnings 
Total Equity 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EOUITY 

SEWER 
SYSTEM 

21,693 

356 

2,668 

24,717 

50,000 
983 

190,000 
5,537 

246,520 
271,237 

1,637,936 

1,637,936 
1,909,173 

EXHIBIT J-i 
(Concluded) 

WATER 
SYSTEM TOTAL 

$ 151,408 $ 1 
9,405 
3,250 
24,723 

49,190 
27,408 

99,190 
28,391 

190,000 
5,537 

31,262 31,262 

147,599 
255,459 
827,418 

947,460 

1,015,000 
1,962,460 
2,789,878 

147,599 
501,979 

1,098,655 

947,460 
1,637,936 
1,015,000 
3,600,396 
4,699,051 

2,695,682 1,673,498 4,369,18G 

1,967 
116,462 

__ ~ 49,910 

168,339 
859,572 

1,027,911 
3,723,593 

43,375 

80,531 

123,986 
171,490 
295,396 

1,968,894 

45,342 
116,462 
130,441 

292,245 
1,031,062 
1,323,307 
5,692,487 

$4,758,772  $10,391,538 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements 
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CITY OF LEESVILLE , LOUISIANA 
ENTERPRISE FUNDS 

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES , EXPENSES , AND 
CHANGES IN RETAINED EARNINGS 

yEA/~ ENDED JUNE 30 , 1996 

OPER/~T ING REVENUES 
Charges for services 

OPERATING EXPENSES 
Salaries 
Payroll taxes 
Retirement 
Operating supplies 
Gas and oil 
utilities and telephone 
Depreciation 
Repairs and maintenance 
Meter reading service 
Testing 
Professional fees 
Provision for doubtful accounts 
Office expense 
Insurance 
Other 

Total Operating Expenses 

OPEr aTING INCOME 

NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES) 
Ad valorem taxes 
Interest revenue 
Interest expense and fiscal charges 

Total Nonoperating Revenues 
(Expenses) 

SEWER 
SYSTEM 

$ 443,094 

49 
4 
1 

17 
2 

31 
92 
31 

016 
079 
264 
318 
713 
651 
408 
230 

17,865 
4,183 
3,916 
1,000 
7,892 

_  
4,047 

268x 582 

EXHIBIT J-2 

WATER 
SYSTEM TOTAL 

$1,158,975 $1,602,069 

158 
12 
5 

24 
5 

78 
221 
61 
6 

6 

900 
303 
335 
519 
446 
742 
105 
379 
390 

919.010 

174,512 508,547 683,059 

314,756 
5,131 

_  (5 i~ )505) 

314,782 

21,705 
(178,276) 

(156,571) 

314 ,756 
26,836 

(183,381) 

158.211 

INCOME BEFORE OPERATING TRANSFERS 489,294 351,976 841,270 

OPE~ %TING TRANSFERS OUT 
General Fund 

NET INCOME (LOSS) 

RETA INED EARN INGS , BEGINN ING OF YEAR 

RETA:[NED EARNINGS , END OF YEAR 

(500,000) (500,000) 

489,294 (148,024) 341,270 

538,617 443,420 982,037 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements 
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CITY OF LEESVILLE , LOUISIANA 
ENTERPRISE FUNDS 

COMBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1996 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERA TING ACTIVITIES 
Operating income 
Adjustments to reconcile operating 

income to net cash provided 
by operating activities 

Depreciation 
Provision for doubtful accounts 
Changes in assets and liabilities 

Accounts receivable 
Due from other funds 
Accounts payable 
Other current liabilities 
Accrued expenses 
Due to other funds 
Customers" deposits 

Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities 

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAP ITAL FINANCING 
ACTIVITIES 

Operating transfers out 

CASH PLOWS FROM CAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
Ad valorem taxes 
Issuance of general obligation bonds 
Acquisition of property, plant and 

equipment 
Bond issuance costs 
Payments of revenue bonds and other 

indebtedness 
Interest paid on long-term debt 

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Capital 
Financing Activities 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 
Purchase of investments 
Interest received 

Net Cash Provided by Investing Activities 

INCREASE IN CASH 

CASH , BEGINNING OF YEAR 

CASH , END OF YEAR 

CLASSIFIED AS : 
Current Assets 
Restricted Assets 

WOTALS 

SEWER 
~YSTEM 

EXHIBIT J-3 

WATER 
SYSTEM TOTAL 

$ 174,512 $ 508,547 $ 683,059 

92,408 
1,584 

(33,366 
130,088 

623 

(2,435) 
1,172 

104,410 

314,756 
1,827,936 

1,784,930 
(67,399 

(45,000) 
(468) 

221,105 
9,075 

56,302 

313,513 
10,659 

(500,000) (500,000) 

314,756 
1,827,936 

18,856) (1,803,786 
(67,399 

(209,750) 
.(172,423) 

(254,750 
(172,891 

244,895 (401,029) (156,134 

__ . 5,131 
__ . 5,131 

354,436 

184,248 

$~ ~38,684 

123,825 
414,859 

$ 538,684 

(11,614) 
2],190 
9,576 

42,909 

446,180 

(11,614 
26,321 
14,707 

397,345 

630,428 

$ 489,089 $~ 027,773 

109,724 233,549 
379,365 794,224 

$ 489,089 $ 1,027,773 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements 
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INTERNAL SERV ICE FUND 

Internal service funds are used to account for the financing of goods or services 
provided by one department or agency to ether departments or agencies of the 

government on a cost reimbursement basis. 

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS INSURANCE FUND is used to account for the provision of 
hospitalization/health insurance to employees of the city. A defined amount is 
self insured and provision is made for excess coverage through premiums paid to a 
third party. In addition, certain life insurance is provided for employees through 

premiums paid to a third party insurance carrier. 
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CITY OF LEESVILLE , LOU ISIANA 

INTERNAL SERVICE FUND 
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS INSURANCE FUND 

BALAN CE SHEET 
JUNE 30, 1996 

CURRENT ASSETS 

Cash 
Stop loss reimbursement receivable 

Total Current Assets 

OTHER ASSETS 

Deposit 

TOTAL ASSETS 

CURRENT LIABIL ITIES 

Claims payable 

ASSETS 

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 

EQUITY 
Retained earnings 

Reserved for employee benefits 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 

EXHIBIT K-I 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements 
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$159,761 
917 

160,678 

1,680 

$ 8,267 

154,091 

$162,358 



 

CITY OF LEESVILLE , LOUISIANA 
INTERNAL SERV ICE FUND 

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS INSURANCE FUND 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES , EXPENSES, AND 

CHANGES IN RETAINED EARNINGS 

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1996 

OPERA T ING REVENUES 

Chazges for services 
Employer and employee contributions 

Other 
Stop loss reimbursements 
Miscellaneous 

Total Operating Revenues 

OPERA S?I NG EXPENSES 
Insurance premiums 
Hospitalization/health 
Li fe 

Claims paid 
Adm inistrative costs 

Total Operating Expenses 

NET INCOME  

RETA INED EARN INGS , BEGINNING OF YEAR 

RETA INED EARNINGS , END OF YEAR 

EXHIBIT K-2 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements. 
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$339,668 

917 

_  2,919 
343,504 

84,765 
6,007 

168,931 
15,340 

275,043 

68,461 

85,630 



 

CITY OF LEESVILLE , LOUISIANA 

INTERNAL SERV ICE FUND 

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS INSURANCE FUND 

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1996 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERAT ING ACTIVITIES 

Operating income 

Adjustments to reconcile operating income to 
net cash provided by operating activities 

Changes in assets and liabilities 
Stop loss reimbursement receivable 
Claims payable 

Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities 

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAP ITAL FINAN C ING ACTIV ITIES 

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AN D RELATED FINANCING ACTIV ITIES 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIV ITIES 

INCREASE IN CASH 

CASH , BEG INN ING OF YEAR 

CASH . END OF YEAR 

EXHIBIT K-3 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements 
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$ 68,461 

(917 
(26,566 
40,978 

- 0- 

- 0- 

- 0- 

40,978 

118,783 



GENERAL FIXED ASSETS ACCOUNT GROUP 

This account group is used to account for fixed assets other than those used in the 

proprietary funds. 
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GENERAL FIXED ASSETS 

Land 
Buildings 
Improvements 
Equipment 
Construction 

CITY OF LEESV ILLE , LOUISIANA 

STATEMENT OF GENERAL FIXED ASSETS 

JUNE 30, 1996 

other than buildings 

In progress 

TOT~ G GENERAL FIXED ASSETS 

INVE STMENT IN GENERAL F IXED ASSETS 

General obligation bonds 
General Fund revenues 

Sai[es Tax revenues 
E911 revenues 
Federal and state grants 
General public contributions 

TOTAL INVESTMENT IN GENERAL FIXED ASSETS 

EXHIBIT L-I 

$20,271,012 

$20,271,012 

The accompanying notes are an integral [)art of the financial statements 
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GENERAL LONG-TERM DEBT ACCOUNT GROUP 

This account group accounts for long-term debt not recorded in any other fund 
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OTHER REPORTS REQUIRED BY 
GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 

AND OMB CIRCULAR A-128 



 


